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INTRODUCTION

The Financial Statements of Crown Corporations, Boards and Authorities are a reproduction of the
available audited financial statements of various Government organizations as approved by the applicable
boards of these organizations. This report is produced alphabetically in two books; A to M and N to Z.
The fiscal years noted in the table of contents are based on the fiscal year end of the organization.

Information on the financial position and results of operations of the Province for the 2006-07 fiscal year
may be found in the following financial reports:

Public Accounts Volume I — Consolidated Summary Financial Statements

This volume presents the summary financial statements which consolidate the financial statements
of the Consolidated Revenue fund with the financial statements of various Crown Corporations,
Boards and Authorities, as approved by Treasury Board, which are controlled by the Government
of Newfoundland and Labrador.

Public Accounts Volume II — Consolidated Revenue Fund Financial Statements

This Volume presents the financial position of the Consolidated Revenue Fund and the results of
its activities on an accrual basis.

Report on the Program Expenditures and Revenues of the Consolidated Revenue Fund
This report presents the actual budgetary contribution (requirement) of the Consolidated Revenue
Fund along with details on the actual revenues and expenditures, by program, using the modified

cash basis of accounting.

The Financial Statements of Crown Corporations, Boards and Agencies is also available on the
Government’s website at: www.fin.gov.nl.ca/comptrollergeneral/publications.htm.
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The financial statements of the following agencies were not received in time for the inclusion in
this report:

C.A. Pippy Park Commission (2006 & 2007)

Consumer Protection Fund for Prepaid Funeral Services (2007)

Discovery Health Care Foundation Inc. (2007)

Dr. H. Bliss Murphy Cancer Care Foundation (2007)

Eastern Regional Integrated Health Authority — Blue Crest Cottages (2007)
Eastern Regional Integrated Health Authority — Golden Heights Manor Cottages (2007)
General Hospital Hostel Association (2006)

Grenfell Foundation Inc (2006)

Health Care Foundation of St. John’s, Inc. (2007)

Heritage Foundation of Newfoundland and Labrador (2007)

Janeway Children’s Hospital Foundation (2007)

Lions Manor Inc (2007)

Newfoundland and Labrador Farm Products (2006 & 2007)
Newfoundland and Labrador Legal Aid Commission (2005, 2006 & 2007)
Newfoundland Government Fund (2004, 2005 & 2006)

Norwest Rotary — Janeway Hostel Corporation (2007)

Private Training Corporation Train Out Fund (2006)

Public Health Laboratory (2007)

TCRHB Housing Complex Inc (2007)

The Burin Peninsula Health Care Foundation Inc. (2007)
Trinity-Conception-Placentia Health Foundation Inc. (2007)

Waterford Foundation Inc (2007)

Workplace Health, Safety and Compensation Commission (2006)
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OFFICE OF THE AUDITOR GENERAL
St. John’s, Newfoundland and Labrador

AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members
Newfoundland and Labrador Arts Council
St. John’s, Newfoundland and Labrador

I have audited the balance sheet of the Newfoundland and Labrador Arts Council as at 31 March 2007 and the
statement of revenues, expenses and deficit for the year then ended. These financial statements are the
responsibility of the Council’s management. My responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
statements based on my audit.

I conducted my audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards
require that I plan and perform an audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the financial statements are
free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts
and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used -
and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement

presentation.

In my opinion, these financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the
Council as at 31 March 2007 and the results of its operations for the year then ended in accordance with
Canadian generally accepted accounting principles.

Q) L. NOSEWORVTHY, CA
Auditor General

St. John’s, Newfoundland and Labrador
S July 2007
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NEWFOUNDLAND AND LABRADOR ARTS COUNCIL

BALANCE SHEET
31 March : 2007 2006
ASSETS
Current
Cash $ 107,026 $ -
Short term investments, at cost - 2,127
Accounts receivable (Note 2) 33,062 53,709
Prepaid expenses 1,859 1,804
141,947 57,640
Trust Account asset (Note 3) 5,261 11,068
Arts Fund assets (Note 5) ~ 149.678 143,934
$ 296,886 § 212.642
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Current
- Bank indebtedness $ - A 5,298
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 65,504 72,747
Deferred revenue (Note 6) 121,116 A 25,000
186,620 103,045
Trust Account liability (Note 3) ' 5,261 11,068
191,881 114,113
Equity
Deficit from operations , (44,673) (45,405)
Arts Fund (Note 5) 149,678 143,934
105,005 98.529
S 296.886 $ 212,642

See gccompanying notes

Signed on behalf of the Council:
7
4

?zx,mw( (O e’
/.
Chairperson Member
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NEWFOUNDLAND AND LABRADOR ARTS COUNCIL
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND DEFICIT

For the Year Ended 31 March 2007 2006
Actual Budget Actual
REVENUES
Province of Newfoundland and Labrador grants $ 1,148,063 $ 1,148,063 $ 950,000
Projects (Note 7) 263,522 264,138 163,656
Interest 6,290 6,200 1,511
1,417,875 1,418,401 1,115,167
EXPENSES
Grants awarded
Project ‘ 437,400 , 440,000 332,981
Sustaining grants 325,000 325,000 - 245,500
Professional Artists Travel Fund grants 28,241 30,000 14,000
Labrador initiative 6,700 7,500 7.500
797,341 802,500 599,981
Projects (Note 8) 306,452 303,138 269,595
Operating expenses (Note 9) 313,350 312,763 246.998
1,417,143 1,418,401 1,116,574
Excess of revenues over expenses
(expemses over revenues) 732 - (1,407)
Deficit from operations, beginning of vear {45,405) {45,405) (43,998)
Deficit from operations, end of vear $ (44,673) $ (45,405) $ (45.405)

See accompanying notes
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NEWFOUNDLAND AND LABRADOR ARTS COUNCIL
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 March 2007

Authority

The Newfoundland and Labrador Arts Council (the Council) operates under the authority of the Arts Council
Act of the Province of Newfoundland and Labrador. The Council has the responsibility of fostering and
promoting the study and enjoyment of and the production of works in the arts. The Council consists of twelve
members appointed by the Lieutenant-Governor in Council.

1.

Significant accounting policies

These financial statements have been prepared by the Council’s management in accordance with
Canadian generally accepted accounting principles. The budget disclosed in these financial statements
is presented on an accrual basis. The Council does not prepare a statement of cash flows since the
changes in cash flows are readily apparent from the other statements.

Accounts receivable

2007 | 2006

Harmonized Sales Tax $ 28,562 $ 44,909
Other 4,500 8.800
$ 33,062 $ 53,709

Trust Account

The Trust Account of $5,261 (2006 - $11,068) represents amounts received by the Council from the
Alliance of Canadian Cinema, Television and Radio Artists (ACTRA) to provide funds to local artists in
the event of an emergency. The Council administers the trust account on behalf of ACTRA, disbursing
funds to local artists who meet the established criteria for emergency assistance.

Capital assets

Capital assets, consisting of furniture, fixtures and equipment costing $87,866, have been fully
amortized. Minor capital asset purchases are charged to operations in the year of acquisition.

Arts Fund

The Arts Fund was created pursuant to Section 9 of the Arts Council Act. The principal of the Fund is to
be kept intact and only the interest earned on the invested principal may be disbursed, at the discretion
of the Council, to foster and promote the study, enjoyment and production of works in the arts. This
Fund is comprised of monies received from the Consolidated Revenue Fund of the Province of
Newfoundland and Labrador and from gifts and bequests received without terms. Interest earned on the
Fund is held in trust in the Fund until it is withdrawn. For the year ended 31 March 2007 interest of
$5,744 (2006 - $3,786) has been earned through investment of the Fund.
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NEWFOUNDLAND AND LABRADOR ARTS COUNCIL
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 March 2007

5. Arts Fund (cont.)

The Fund is comprised of monies received from:

2007 2006

Province of Newfoundland and Labrador $ 40,000 $ 40,000
Gifts and bequests as per Section 12(2) of the Arts Council Act 10.352 10,352

50,352 50.352
Interest, beginning of year 93,582 89,796
Interest earned 5,744 3,786
Interest, end of year _ 4 99,326 93,582
Fund balance $ 149,678 $ 143.934

At 31 March 2007, the Fund consists of investments of $149,678. At 31 March 2006, the Fund

consisted of investments of $143,934.

6. Deferred revenue

Deferred revenue represents revenue relating to future operating periods. The revenue will be reported

in the applicable future period to which it relates.

2007 2006

Visiting Artists’ Program Revenue $ 6,116 $ 25,000
School Touring Program 65,000 -
Private Sector Project 50,000 -

$ 121,116 $ 25.000
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NEWFOUNDLAND AND LABRADOR ARTS COUNCIL
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 March 2007

7.

Revenues - Projects

2007 2006
Actual Budget Actual
Arts Smarts $ 119,550 $ 119,550 $ 136,713
Winterset Award 12,000 12,000 12,800
Arts awards 9,500 9,500 10,500
HRDC — Summer Career Placement Program 2,088 2,088 3,143
Rhonda Payne Award 500 500 500
Larry Jackson Award 1,000 500 -
25™ Anniversary 55,000 55,000 -
Visiting Artist Program 63,884 65,000 -
$ 263,522 $ 264,138 $ 163,656
Expenses - Projects
2007 2006
Actual Budget Actual
Arts Smarts $ 119,550 $ 119,550 $ 136,713
Consultation/Strategic Plan 3,529 3,500 49,496
25" Anniversary 61,339 60,000 46,277
Arts awards 42,562 40,000 20,617
Winterset Award 12,000 12,000 12,849
HRDC — Summer Career Placement Program 2,088 2,088 3,143
Rhonda Payne Award 500 500 500
Larry Jackson Award 1,000 500 -
Visiting Artist Program 63,884 65,000 -
$ 306,452 $ 303,138 $ 269,595
Operating expenses
2007 2006
Actual Budget Actual
Salaries and employee benefits $ 239,344 $ 234,900 $ 195,046
Travel and Council meetings 26,480 28,000 16,781
Office and postage 16,160 17,200 16,778
Project evaluating fees 9,864 10,000 9,520
Telephone 5,208 5,200 3,166
Advertising 4,519 4,000 2,696
Professional services 2,600 2,600 2,300
Miscellaneous 9,175 10,863 - 711
$ 313,350 $ 312,763 $ 246,998
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NEWFOUNDLAND AND LABRADOR ARTS COUNCIL
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 March 2007

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

Related party transactions

The Council leases office space from the Province of Newfoundland and Labrador at an annual rate of

$1.

Operating lease obligation

A photocopier has been leased for a five year term commencing 1 November 2002. Future minimum
lease payments over the next year are as follows:

2008  $3,316

Pensions

Council staff are subject to the Public Service Pensions Act. Employee contributions are matched by the
Council and then remitted to the Province of Newfoundland and Labrador Pooled Pension Fund from
which pensions will be paid to employees when they retire. The Council’s share of pension
contributions for 2007 was $14,491 (2006 - $12,003).

Economic dependence

As a result of the Council’s reliance on Provincial funding, the Council’s ability to continue viable
operations is dependent upon the decisions of the Province.

Financial instruments
The Council’s financial instruments recognized on the balance sheet consist of cash, accounts

receivable, and accounts payable and accrued liabilities. The carrying values of these instruments
approximate current fair value due to their nature and the short-term maturity associated with them.

Income taxes

The Council is a Crown entity of the Province of Newfoundland and Labrador and as such is not subject

- to Provincial or Federal income taxes.

Comparative figures

Certain comparative figures have been reclassified to conform to the current year’s presentation.
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Grant Thornton LLP

Grant Thornton %

Chartered Accountants

Management Consu

187 Kenmount Road
St John's

Itants

Auditors' Report

To the Directors of the
Newfoundland and Labrador Centre for Health Information

We have audited the statement of financial position of the Newfoundland and Labrador
Centre for Health Information at March 31, 2007 and the statements of operations,
changes in net assets and cash flows for the year then ended. These financial statements
are the responsibility of the Centre's management. Our responsibility is to express an
opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing
standards. Those standards require that. we plan and perform an audit to obtain reasonable
assurance whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial
statement presentation.

In our opinion, these financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of the Newfoundland and Labrador Centre for Health Information as at March 31,
2007 and the results of its operations and its cash flow for the year then ended in
accordance with Canadian generally accepted accounting principles.

gwjfm LLP

St. John's, Newfoundland Grant Thornton LLP
May 25, 2007 Chartered Accountants

Newfoundiand and Labrador

A1B 3P9

T (709) 722-5960

F (709) 722-7892
E Stlohns@GrantT
W www.GrantThornt

hornton.ca
on.ca

Canadian Member of Grant Thornton international
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Newfoundland and Labrador Centre for

Health Information

Statements of Operations and Changes in Net Assets

Year Ended March 31 2007 2006
Revenue
Government operating grants $ 3,071,151 $ 2,624,319
Canada Health. Infoway 5,560,610 1,074,548
Research funding 416,104 384,383
Government project grants 2,574,978 895,347
Amortization of deferred capital contributions 434,779 851 583
Interest income 270,000 -
Other 20,400 -
12,348,022 5.830,180
Expenditure
Advertising 4,042 2,422
Consulting fees 2,898,275 1,447,789
Data communications 138,795 107,244
Depreciation 486,723 883,353
Human Resources initiatives 12,500 -
Miscellaneous 4,368 4,520
Office supplies 130,995 106,922
Picture Archiving and Communication System
Regional Integrated Health Authority reimbursements 4,621,505 -
Primary health care equipment 444,702 172,028
Professional fees 59,395 50,122
Rent 188,891 143,841
Salaries and benefits 2,619,076 2,481,440
Software maintenance 237,081 215,378
Telephone 89,467 72,421
Training 84,298 31,827
Travel 188,217 230,362
12,208,330 5,949,669
Excess of revenue over expenditure (expenditure ,
over revenue) $ 139,692 $ (119,489)
Net assets, beginning of year $ 660,134 3 779,623
Excess of revenue over expenditure {(expenditure _
over revenue) 139,692 (119,489)
Net assets, end of year $ 799,826 $ 660,134

See accompanying notes to the financial statements.

Grant Thornton %
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Newfoundland and Labrador Centre for

Health Information

Statement of Financial Position

March 31 2007 2006
Assets
Current _
Receivables (Note 3) $10,886,872 $ 7,123,392
Deferred project costs 4,719,475 -
15,606,347 7,123,392
Equipment (Note 4) 5,562,153 597,607
$21,168,500  $ 7,720,999
Liabilities
Current
Payables and accruals (Note 5) $ 7,199,246 $ 253750
Deferred capital contributions (Note 6) 435,167 513,945
Deferred revenue 7,333,325 6,047 557
14,967,738 6,815,252
Deferred capital contributions (Note 6) 5,016,490 -
Accrued severance pay 384,446 245613
20,368,674 © 7,060,865
Net Assets
Net assets 799,826 660,134
$21,168,500 $ 7,720,999
Commitment (Note 8)
05 behalf w‘)
Director /

Director

N4

See accompanying notes to the financial statements.

Grant Thornton %
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Newfoundland and Labrador Centre for

Health Information
Statement of Cash Flows

Year Ended March 31 2007 2006
Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Operating
Excess of revenue over expenditure ‘
(expenditure over revenue) $ 139,692 $ (119.489)
Items not requiring a cash outlay
Depreciation 486,723 883,353
Amortization of deferred capital contributions (434,779) (851,583)
Increase in severance pay accrual 138,833 40,179
330,469 (47,540)
Change in non-cash operating
working capital (Note 7) (251,691) 110,160
78,778 62,620
Financing
Capital contributions 5,372,491 -
Investing
Transfer to Department of Health and
Community Services - (5,367)
Purchase of capital assets (5.451,269) (57.253)
(5.451,269) (62.620)
Inmeaseincashandcasheqmvaen$ - -
Cash and cash equivalents
Beginning of year -
End of year $ - 3
See accompanying notes to the financial statements.
Grant Thornton %
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Newfoundland and Labrador Centre for

Health Information

Notes to the Financial Statements
March 31, 2007

1. Nature of opeérations

The Newfoundland and Labrador Centre for Health Information (the Centre) was established
by the Government of Newfoundland and Labrador in 1996 following the recommendation of
the Health System Information Task Force (1995). Through the support of the provincial
government and Canada Health Infoway, Inc., the Centre has been recognized for its
contribution to the national agenda for development of the Electronic Health Record with the
first provincial client registry designed and implemented for the Electronic Health Record.
The Centre is also involved with data standards development and dissemination, applied
health research and the evaluation of health information systems.

2, Summary of significant accounting policies

These financial statements have been prepared within the framework of Canadian generally
accepted accounting principles, the more significant of which are as follows:

Basis of accounting

These financial statements include only the assets, liabilities, revenues and expenditures
relating to the operations carried on under the name of Newfoundland and Labrador Centre

for Health Information.

Use of estimates

In preparing the Centre’s financial statements in conformity with Canadian generally accepted
accounting principles, management is required to make estimates and assumptions that
affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosure of contingent assets and
liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and reported.amounts of revenue and
expenditure during the year. Actual results could differ from these estimates.

Revenue recognition

Government grants are recognized in the period in which entitiement arises. Revenue
received for a future period is deferred until that future period and is reflected as deferred
revenue. Revenue from research and other contracts is recognized as the related
expenditures are incurred.

Administrative expenditures
The Centre is administered by contractual employees, salaried employees and employees
seconded from and paid by the provincial Department of Health and Community Services.

Administrative expenditures related to the Centre which are paid through the Department of
Health and Community Services are not reflected in these statements.

Grant Thornton %
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Newfoundland and Labrador Centre for

Health Information

Notes to the Financial Statements
March 31, 2007 .

2. Summary of significant accounting policies (cont'd.)

Depreciation

Rates and basis of depreciation applied to write off the cost of equipment over their estimated
lives are as follows:

Computer equipment . 20%, straight line
Office furniture 15%, straight line
Computer software 33%, straight line
Pharmacy Network 33%, straight line
Unique Personal Identifier 33%, straight line

Impairment of long-lived assets

Long-lived assets are reviewed for impairment upon the occurrence of events or changes in
circumstances indicating that the value of the assets may not be recoverable, as measured by
comparing their net book value to the estimated undiscounted cash flows generated by their
use. Impaired assets are recorded at fair value, determined principally using discounted future
cash flows expected from their use and eventual disposition.

Capital contributions

Capital contributions are recorded as deferred contributions and amortized to income on a
straight line basis using the same rates as the depreciation expense related to the capital
assets purchased.

Severance pay

Severance pay is accounted for on an accrual basis and is calculated based upon years of
service and current salary levels. The right to be paid severance pay vests with employees
with nine years of continual service, and accordingly no provision has been made in accounts
for employees with less than nine years of continual service. As well, no provision has been
made for contractual employees and employees seconded from the provincial Department of
Health and Community Services. Severance pay is payable when the employee ceases
employment with the Centre.

Pension costs

Employees of the Centre are covered by the Public Service Pension Plan administered by the
Government of Newfoundland and Labrador. Contributions to the plan are required from both
the employees and the Centre. The annual contributions for pensions are recognized in the
accounts on a current basis.

Grant Thornton %
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Newfoundland and Labrador Centre for

Health Information

Notes to the Financial Statements

March 31, 2007

3. Receivables 2007 2006
Government of Newfoundland and Labrador $ 564,021 $ 448174
Eastern Health 5,014,735 5,653,722
Health Infostructure Atlantic 215,403 -
Canada Health Infoway 4,955,117 808,679
Other 137,596 312,817
$10,886,872 $ 7,123 392
4, Equipment 2007 2006
Accumulated Net Net
Cost Depreciation  Book Value Book Value
Computer equipment $ 891571 $ 769639 $ 121932 § 164,962
Office furniture 109,326 . 72,542 36,784 29,275
Computer software 6,776,500 1,373,063 5,403,437 395,494
Pharmacy network 787,757 787,757 - 7,876
Unique Personal Identifier 3,401.478 3,401,478 - -
$11,966,632 $ 6,404,479 $ 5,562,153 $ 597,607
5. Payables and accruals 2007 006
Trade and sundry $ 6,969,981 $ 93,256
Vacation and compensatory pay 229,265 160,494
$ 7,199,246 $ 253,750
6. Deferred capital contributions 2007 2006
Current
Opening balance $ 513,945 § 746,918
Capital contributions 5,372,491 -
Transfer to Department of Health and
Community Services - (5,367)
Purchase of capital assets (5,451,269) (57,253)
Amortization of deferred contribution - (170,353)
Ending balance $ 435,167 $ 513,945

Grant Thornton %
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Newfoundland and Labrador Centre for

Health Information

Notes to the Financial Statements
March 31, 2007

6. Deferred capital contributions (cont'd.) 2007 2006

Long term . '
Opening balanc $ 623,978
Purchase of capital assets $ 5,451,269 57,253
Amortization of deferred contributions - (434,779) (681.231)
Ending balance $ 5016,490 $ -

7. Supplemental cash flow information 2007 2006

Change in non-cash operating working capital

Receivables $(3,763,480) $(5,357,722)
Deferred project costs (4,719,475) -
Payables and accruals 6,945,496 50,320
Deferred revenue 1,285,768 5417.562

$ (251,691) $ 110,160

8. Commitment

The Centre is committed under a five year operating lease agreement for the rental of office
space to make annual payments of $285,108.

9. Financial instruments

The Centre's primary financial instruments recognized in the statement of financial position
consist of receivables, payables and accruals, deferred capital contributions, deferred
revenue, contractual obligations and accrued severance pay. The carrying value of the
primary financial instruments of the Centre approximate fair value due to the normal trade
credit terms and conditions of those instruments.

10.  Subsequent event

The Newfoundland and Labrador Centre for Health Information Act was proclaimed on April
27,2007, thereby establishing the Centre as a Corporation without share capital under the
Corporations Act. The Centre will subsequently act as an agent of the Crown.

11. Comparative figures

Certain of the comparative figures have been reclassified to conform to the financial
statement presentation adopted for the current year.

Grant Thornton %
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NEWFOUNDLAND AND LABRADOR CROP INSURANCE AGENCY
NEWFOUNDLAND AND LABRADOR CROP INSURANCE FUND
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 MARCH 2007
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OFFICE OF THE AUDITOR GENERAL
St. John’s, Newfoundland and Labrador

AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Board of Directors
Newfoundland and Labrador Crop Insurance Agency
Corner Brook, Newfoundland and Labrador

I have audited the balance sheet of the Newfoundland and Labrador Crop Insurance Agency, Newfoundland
and Labrador Crop Insurance Fund as at 31 March 2007 and the statement of revenues, expenses and deficit
for the year then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Agency’s management. My
responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on my audit.

I conducted my audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards
require that I plan and perform an audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the financial statements are
free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts
and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used
and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation.

In my opinion, these financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the
Newfoundland and Labrador Crop Insurance Agency, Newfoundland and Labrador Crop Insurance Fund as at
31 March 2007 and the results of its operations for the year then ended in accordance with Canadian generally
accepted accounting principles.

A ‘

NOHN L. NOSEWORTHY, CA
AWtMtor General

St. John’s, Newfoundland and Labrador
19 June 2007
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NEWFOUNDLAND AND LABRADOR CROP INSURANCE AGENCY

NEWFOUNDLAND AND LABRADOR CROP INSURANCE FUND

BALANCE SHEET

31 March 2007 2006

ASSETS

Current

Cash $ 152,248 $ 140,718

Accounts receivable (Note 2) 2,312 5.754
$ 154,560 § 146472

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

Current

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities (Note 3) $ 2782 § 17977

Equity

‘Contributions — Province of Newfoundland and Labrador 280,000 280,000

Deficit (128,222) (135,305)

151,778 144.695

$ 154.560 § 146472

Signed on behalf of the Board:

See accompanying notes

NN p
{20 Y Dgsredbia

Chair
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NEWFOUNDLAND AND LABRADOR CROP INSURANCE AGENCY

NEWFOUNDLAND AND LABRADOR CROP INSURANCE FUND
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND DEFICIT

For the Year Ended 31 March 2007 2006
REVENUES
Government of Canada (Note 4) $ 172,727 $ 143,679
Province of Newfoundland and Labrador (Note 4) 115,151 95,786
Premiums from insured persons 49,782 23,322
Appeal administration fee , 300 -
337,960 262,787
EXPENSES
Administration (Note 5)
Bank charges 40 37
Board expenses 1,992 2,056
Equipment supplies 150 2,790
Professional services 1,250 1,250
Purchased services 2,879 5,568
Salaries and employee benefits 176,555 141,833
Supplies 11,356 10,391
Transportation and communications 20,810 21,322
215,032 185,247
Bad debt expense 1,746 -
Indemnity claims 114,099 26,075
330.877 211,322
Excess of revenues over expenses 7,083 51,465
Deficit, beginning of year (135.305) (186,770)
Deficit, end of vear $ (128,222) $ (135.305)

See accompanying notes
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NEWFOUNDLAND AND LABRADOR CROP INSURANCE AGENCY
NEWFOUNDLAND AND LABRADOR CROP INSURANCE FUND

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 MARCH 2007

Authority

The Newfoundland and Labrador Crop Insurance Agency (the Agency) operates under the authority of the
Crop Insurance Act. The purpose of the Agency is to operate the Newfoundland and Labrador Crop
Insurance Fund which provides insurance to farmers of the Province through restricting the amount of
financial loss due to crop failure. Its affairs are managed by a Board of Directors appointed by the
Lieutenant-Governor in Council. These statements are a representation of the activities of the Newfoundland

and Labrador Crop Insurance Fund.

1. Significant accounting policies

These financial statements have been prepared by the Agency’s management in accordance with
Canadian generally accepted accounting principles. The Agency does not prepare a statement of cash

flows since the changes in cash flows are readily apparent from the other statements.

2. Accounts receivable

007 2006

Province of Newfoundland and Labrador 1,100 $ 1,055
Premiums from insured persons 6,013 7.754
7,113 8,809

Less: allowance for doubtful accounts 4,801 3,055
2,312 $ 5,754

3. Accounts payable and accrued liabilities

2007 2006
Claims overpayment - $ (24)
Province of Newfoundland and Labrador 2,782 1,801
2,782 $ 1,777
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NEWFOUNDLAND AND LABRADOR CROP INSURANCE AGENCY
NEWFOUNDLAND AND LABRADOR CROP INSURANCE FUND

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 MARCH 2007

4. Premium contributions and administration expenditures

Under an agreement with the Government of Canada, the Province of Newfoundland and Labrador
recovers 60% of the total government contribution for premiums and eligible administration expenses.

2007 006
Government of Canada

Premiums contributions $ 43,708 § 32,651
Payments for administration 129,619 111,028
$ 172,727 $ 143.679

Province of Newfoundland and Labrador
Premiums contributions $ 29,138 $ 21,767
Payments for administration 86,013 74.019
$ 115,151 $ 95,786

Payments on behalf of the Agency for administration

Agency staff are employees of the Department of Natural Resources. Salaries and other costs, excluding
bank charges, of $214,992 (2006 - $185,210) applicable to the operation of the Agency have been paid
by the Department and are reflected in these financial statements as expenses of the Agency and as
revenue in the form of payments made by the Province and the Government of Canada.

Economic dependence

As a result of the Agency’s reliance on Provincial funding to meet its operating costs, the Agency’s
ability to continue viable operations is dependent upon continued funding from the Province.

Financial instruments

The Agency’s financial instruments recognized on the balance sheet consist of cash, accounts
receivable, and accounts payable and accrued liabilities. The carrying values of these instruments
approximate current fair value due to their nature and the short-term maturity associated with them.
Any estimated impairment of accounts receivable has been provided for through an allowance for
doubtful accounts and no further credit risk exists in relation to the financial instruments.

Income taxes

The Agency is a Crown entity of the Province of Newfoundland and Labrador and as such is not subject
to Provincial or Federal income taxes.
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Newfoundland and Labrador Film
Development Corporation

Financial Statements

March 31, 2007
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Certified General Accountants
| PO. Box 8411, Station A
"St. John’s, NL A1B 3N7

Tel: (709) 738-5300 ‘

Fax: (709) 738-5301 -
email: info@pinsent.ca

Auditors' Report

To the Board .
Newfoundland and Labrador Film Development Corporation

We have audited the balance sheet of Newfoundland and Labrador Film Development Corporation as at March 31,
2007 and the statement of operations, surplus, cash flow and .schedule of receipts and commitments - Equity
Investment Program for the year then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Corporation's
management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards -
require that we plan and perform an audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the financial statements are free

of material misstatement. An audit includes. examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and

disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and

significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation.

In our opinicn these financial statements present fairly, in all material respécts, the financial position of the
Corporation as at'March 31, 2007 and the results of its operations and cash flow for the year then ended in
accordance with Canadian generally accepted accounting principles. .

| @WWQ@%&&(M I

Pinsent & Associates
Certified General Accountants

St. John's, NL
May 25, 2007
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Newfoundiand and Labrador F|Im Development
Corporation

Balance Sheet

As At March 31, 2007

N

Note 2007 2006
Assets
Current Assets . ‘ i
Cash : ' ' ’ $ 985,685 424 041
Accounts receivable v ' ' . : 2. 17,480 16,035
Prepaid : 18,342 6,633
Total Current Assets - 1,011,507 446709
Property, plant and equipment * - o3 18,207 10,193
Deferred interest o 139 -
Total Assets - $ 1,029,853 $ - 456,902
Liabilities and Shareholders' Equity
Current Liabilities
Payables and accruals $ 11,508 32,931
Equity investment program payables- : ' ‘ : 817,975 272,945
Holdbacks payable ~ Equity investment program : ) 72,648 122,759
Deferred income/revenue ' 39,145 -
‘Current portion of long term lease ‘ ) 2,160 -
Total Current Liabilities . ' 943436 428635
Capital leases o 4, 2,592 -
Total Liabilities - | ‘ 946,028 428635
Equity .
Share capital , o 5, : 3 3
Surplus - end of year ‘ ‘ . 83,822 28,265
Total Equity ' , - - 83825 28,268
Total Liabilities & Equity ' - s 1,029,853 3 456,903

Appr nggeh the Board;

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Newfoundland and Labrador F|lm Development

Corporation

Statement of Operations

For the Year Ended March 31, 2007

Note

2006

2007

Revenue :

Atlantic Canada Opportunities Agency Business Development Program . S o

(BDP) : $ - $ 180,488
Government of Newfoundland and Labrador - Department of Tounsm .
Culture & Recreation - 550,000 315,000

Economic Impact Study Grant - Dept. of Tourism, Culture & Recreation 10,855 -
Total revenue 560,855 495,488
‘Operating expenses

Advertising and promotion 14,811 2,215

Promotional materials and publications ' 4,988 9,336

Amartization of tangible assets 6,623 3,872

Office administration . ‘ 71,262 72,999

Professional fees ‘ 6. 58,741 13,545

Salaries and wages 259,443 267,932

Municipal taxes and other fees 1,032 2,064

Miscellaneous expense - 849 1,288 4

Conferences and travel 60,226 66,604

Sponsorships 55,103 58,743

Printed materials 7,505 2,101
Total operating expenses’ 540,583 500,699
Income (Loss) from operations 20272 (5.211)
Non operating income and expenses

Gains (losses) on disposal ' (2,614) -
Excess of revenue over expenditure (expenditure over relrenue) ' $ 17,658 $ (5,211)

The accompanylng notes are an mtegral part of these financial statements
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Newfoundland and Labrador Film Development
Corporation

Statement of Surplus

For the Year Ended March 31, 2007 - '

Note 2007 2006

Surplus - beginning of year - o _ ’ ' $. 28,265 $ 11,371
Excess of revenue over expenditure S ' : ' 17,6538 (5,210)
Excess of receipts over commitments (commltments over receipts) - Equxty ‘

Investrment Program (EIP) - Schedule of Receipts and Commitments . 37,899 22,104
Surplus - end of year - : ' $§ 83822 5 28265
Composition of Surplus (Deficit):

Operations Account $ (8,937)% ~ (26,504)

Equity investment Account ' L 92759 54,769
Surplus - end of year ' ' ’ 83,822 % 28.265

. e

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Newfoundland and Labrador Fllm Development

Corporation

Statement of Cash Flow

For the Year Ended March 31, 2007

2007 - 2006

Cash flow from operating activities

Net income (loss) for the period 17,568 $. (5,210)

Excess of receipts over commltments (oomm;tments over recefpts) © 37,989 - 22,104

Amortization 6,623 3,872

Gain (Loss) on sale of capital assets 2,614 -

' 64,794 20,766

Changes in non-cash working capital balances '

Decrease (increase) in accounts receivable (1,445) 10,620

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 473,496 - 240,198

Decrease (increase) in prepaid expense (1,709} 2,135
Total cash flow from operating activities 535,136 273,719
Cash flows from/used in investing activities o

Property, plant and equipment additions {17,251) {1,520)

Deferred charges (139) -
Total cash flows from/used in investing activities {17,390) (1,520)
Cash flows fromfused in fmancmg activities ‘

Capital lease " 4,752 -
Total cash flows from/used in financing activities 4,752 -
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 522,498 272,199
Net cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period 424,041 151,843
Net cash and cash equivalents, end of period 946,539 § 424,042

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Newfoundland and Labrador Fllm Development
Corporation
Notes to the Financial St’atements

March 31, 2007

1. Accounting Policies
Basis of preparation

The accounting policies of the Corporation are in accordance with Canadian generally. accepted -accounting
principles applied on a basis consistent with that of the preceding year except for policies relating to program
* grants, loans and equuty mvestments Outlined below are those policies consudered partlcularly sighificant.

Nature of operations

The Corporation is incorporated under the laws. of the Province of Newfoundland and Labrador. Its primary
purpose is to promote the development of, and to stimulate employment and investment in, the Provincial film
and video industry by providing financial and other assistance.

The Corporation has been designated by the Province‘s Finance Minister to administer the Newfoundland Film
Tax Credit Program, including registration of productions, review . of tax credit applications and
recommendations to the Department of Finance. : : ' ‘

The Corporation is exempt from paying income taxes under Section 149 of the Canadian Income Tax Act.
Measurement uncertainty

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with Canadian generally accepted accounting principles
requires management to make estimates and ‘assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the
reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those
estimates and may have impact on future periods.

Fair values

The company has determined that the estimated fair value of the finaneial assets and liabilities do not differ
considerably from their book value.

Amortization

Property, plant and equipment is carried at cost. = Amortization is provided annually at rates indicated,
calculated to write off the assets over their useful lives, except in the year of acqunsntlon when one-half of the
rate is used. :

Change in accounting policy

During fiscal 2007 the Corporation changed its policy regarding the treatment of Equity Investment in Films and
Project Development Loans. Equity Investment in Films and Project Development Loans which were previously |
recorded as revenue and expense in the years received are now recorded as assets and appropriate
allowances faken, as indicated in Notes 7 and 8. ‘
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Newfoundland and Labrador Fllm Development

Corporation

Notes to the Financial Statements

March 31, 2007

2. Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable consists of the following:

. 2007 2006 ‘
Receivable - HST $ 3,808 $ 1,439
Receivable - Atlantic Canada Opportunmes Agency 13,672 - 3,610.
Receivable - Equity Investment Program - - 10,986
Total $  17,480.5 16,035
3. Property, Plant and Equipment
Property, plant and equipment consists of the following: :
- 2007 2006
.. Accumulated  Net Book  Net Book
Cost Amortization Value Value
Computer equipment 45% $ 40,901 $ (26,835)$% . 14,066 $ 4216
Fumniture & fixtures 20% 17,445 (13,‘304) 4,141 5217
Computer software 100% 1,899 (1,899) - 760
Total $ 60,245 $ (42,038) $ 18,207 $ 10,193
4. Long Term Leases
The company has the following obligation under capital lease:
' 2007 2006
CIT Financial Services
Lease repayable in 36 equal monthly instalment of $188. $ 4,752 $ -
Current portion (2,160) -
Lo%-term portion & 2,592 § - -
Obligations under capital leases are as follows:
2008 $ 2,160
2009 2,217
2010 375
Total $ 4752
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Newfoundland and Labrador Film Development
Corporation

Notes to the Financial Statements

March 31, 2007
5. Shareholders’ Equity
Authorized:

600 common shares of no par value
Issued and outstanding shares: -

600 common shares

2007. 2006
Common shares : ! , - $ 3§ '3
Professional Fees
Professional fees consists of the following: -
. 2007 2006
Accounting and audit fees ' _ ‘ - % 8,500 $ 8,900 -
" Economic impact study fees 10,855 -
Preparation of production guide fees : - 35665 -
Preparation of annual returns fees 2,021 2,699
Other fees ' 1,700 1,946
Total , : ' $ 58741 $ 13,545

Equity Investments

Production assistance in the form of equity investment is provided to eligible producers for the financing of
productions that will provide employment and economic benefits to Newfoundlanders and Labradorians. Equity

.investments are made with the condition of repayment through participation in revenue generated by projects.

Revenue is recorded as recoupment

Based on the Corporation's low recoupment rate an allowance has been set up to write-off the cumulative
equity investment, -

2007 2006
Equity investment ' $ 9,010,360 $ 7,268,415
Allowance against equity investment ' (8,960,972}  (7,219,263)
Recoupment - Equity investment . ' ' (49,388) (49,152)
Total ’ : : o . $ - % -
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Newfoundland and Labrador Film Development
Corporation

Notes to the Financial Statements

March 31, 2007

10.

Project Development Loans

The Corporation provides loans to qualified applicants to support the process of-film and video development
that takes an idea through the stages of research, writing, market analysis and costing. This work must
precede the completion of production financing arrangements Support for the development of a pro;ect does
not necessarily imply support for a production. , .

Project development loans are interest free and are to be repaid on the earlrer of the first day of principal
photography or on the optromng sate or transfer of the property to a third party. -

An allowance has been set up to write-off the cumulative amount of these development loans. -

2007 - 2006
Development loans . ' : © % 1,720,796 $ 1,462,842
Allowance against development loans ' ' S (1,720,796) (1,462,842)
Total ‘ i . 8 - S =

Commitments

The Corporation entered mto a three—year rental agreement with Imperal House inc. commencing June 1,
2006.

Because of the lead times required: to obtain all the resources necessary to complete film and video
productions, the Corporation approves applications for fundmg which will not resuilt in program disbursements
until subsequent fiscal periods.

As at March 31, 2007, the Corporation wes contractually committed to advance funds totaling $841,413 from
the Equity Investment Program as investments and loans in respect of current and future projects subject to
the availability of funds and terms and conditions outlined in the funding agreement. .

‘ 2007/2008
Dark Flowers Productions Inc. - "Atlantic Blue" ) $ 500,000
Pope Productions Inc. - "Diverted" , . : ' 250,000
Newfound Films Inc. - “Down to the Dirt" - 39,250
Rink Rat Productions Inc. - "Maudie” = - B ' . 21,685
Rink Rat Productions Inc. - "The Republic” . : 13,738
Pangur Ban Productions Inc. - "Africa: Cradle and Grave" ' ' 8,910
Kickham East Productions Inc. - "Gros Morne" ' ) ' 7,830

$ 841,413

Economic Dependence

The Corporation is economically dependant on the Provincial government for annual funding.
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-Newfoundland and Labrador Fllm Development
Corporation

Notes to the Financial Statements

March 31, 2007

11. Financial Instruments

The Corporation's financial instruments consist of receivables, accounts payable, equity investment payabies,
holdback payables, and commitments. Unless otherwise noted, it is management's opinion that the Corporation.
is not exposed to significant interest, currency, or credit risk arising from these financial instruments. The fair
value of the instruments approximates their carrying values, unless otherwise noted. .

12. Comparative Figures

Prior year figur_es have been reclassified where applicable to conform with the current year presentation.
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Newfoundland and Labrador F:Im Development

Corporation

Schedule of Receipts and Commltments Equity Investment Program

For the Year Ended March 31, 2007

- Note 2007 2006
Receipts: _ _
Government Funding Equity Investment Program 1,999,663 1,975,000 -
Recoupment . Equity Investment Prografn _ . 326 5,906
Funding which has lapsed: ' o
Augusta Productions Duckworth 11,440 -
Augusta Productions Girl on the Road - 9,000 -
Edge of the Earth Productions Birds Eye View - 4,109 -
Edge of the Earth Productions Berry Pickers 4,115 -
Fire Crown Productions Inc. Tricksters 20,750
Kickham East Productions Inc. Saﬂ Fish and Molasses 6,750‘
Rink Rat Productions The Sergeant s Son (Phase ) 22,748 -
Rink Rat Productions Maudie 32,248 -
2,111,149 1,980,906
Current year commitments; .
2M Innovations Hatching Matching & Dispatching 150,000 251,696
2M Innovations Hatching Matching & Dispatching - 7-9 27,135 ' ~
Above and Beyond Inc. Above and Beyond ‘ 200,000 399,322
Augusta Productions Inc. Girl on the Road 45,917 9,000
Best Boy Productions Inc. The Flummies 10,000 10,000
Best Boy Productions Inc. Speaking Volumes . 10,000. 10,000
Best Boy Productions Inc. A Little Problem with Murder 9,634 -
Danger Tree Films Inc. South Coast ' ' - 10,000
Dancing Trout Productions Inc. Feel the Earth Move 52,056 -
Dark Flowers Productions Inc. * Atlantic Blue 465,000 -
Edge of the Earth Productions Inc. Torn from the Sea - 8,000 -
Edge of the Earth Productions Inc. Blrds Eye View - | 4,109
Edge of the Earth Productions Inc. The Berry chkers - 4115
Fire Crown Productions Inc. Kamataukatshuit Explored - 4,750
Fire Crown Productions Inc. Tricksters ' 4,750 - 36,000
Girl Culture Inc, Girl Culture . 13,250
Hey Day Productions Inc. Hey Day . 100,000 100,000
Kickham East Productions Inc. Salt Fish & Molasses - 6,750
Kickham East Productions Inc. " Two Girlfriend's 7,900 -
Killick Productions Inc. From Botwood to Foynes 8,301 -
Legends Productions Inc. ' Legends and Lore ' 50,000 -44,008
‘ - 250,000

Life with Derek Inc.

Life with Derek.
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Newfoundland and Labrador Fi!m Development
Corporation

Schedule of Receipts and Commitments - Equity lnvestment_ Program
For the Year Ended March 31, 2007_

Note . - . 2007 2006

435

Current year commitments (cont'd)

Media Connections Inc. " The Real Matriarch 7,125

Morag Loves Company Limited - ~An jceberg's Journey 16,062 -
Morag Loves Company Limited Surt'i_ng in Newfoundland (Phase 1)) 8,914 ' . -
Morag Loves Company Limited Alligator .~ - 10,599 -
Morag Loves Company Limited - The March Hare 6,945 -
Morag Loves Company Limited Death By Lottery 6,170 -
Morag Loves March Hare ‘ Tne March Hare 20,539 -
Moragd Loves Moebius Corporation  Jean Giraud - A Life in Pictures 13,300 -
Morag Productions Inc. Love. and Savagery - 25218
Morag Productions Inc. Surfing in Ne\}vfeundland' ’ - 12,587
Morag Productions Inc. Confessions _ef a Pot Smuggler - 20,216
Muinjij Productions Inc. Mix Bloods n 16,599 -
Muinjij Productions Inc., Romancing the Labrador 25,000 17,186
Muinjij Productions Inc. Scat Stories 12,780 ;
Nanobody Productions Inc. Nanobods . - 5,000
Newfound Films Inc. ‘Bookshorts 15,300 -
Newfound Films Inc. Down to the Dirt 77,791 -
Newfound Films Inc. Growing Pains 16,493 -
Newfound Fiims Inc. Heartless Disappearance into Labrador 11,319 -
Newfound Films Inc. St. John's West (Phase II) . 6,800 ' 8,000
Newfound Films Inc.’ - The King Hunt - 6,532
Newfound Films Inc. A Humorous Hrstory of NL - 8,066
Opportunity Knox Grown Up Movie Star - 11,538
Pilots Three Inc. _ 3 Pilots ) 77,043 -
Plain Sight Pictures Wish 7,013 -
Plain Sight Pictures Wingman 11,760 -
Pope Productions Inc. Why Angels Sing, 9,800 -
Pope Productions Inc. Lighthouse - 11,885 - -
Pope Productions Inc. Diveded 250,000 -
Pope Productions Inc. Monkshood . 11,647 . -
Pope Productions Inc. Access to Health 8,100 -
Pope Productionsv Inc. Her Majesties' Pen - 4,640 -
Pope Productions Inc. Atlantic Sound . 9,245
Pope Productions Inc. Kicker - - 12,704
Rain Proddctions Inc, Define Yourself ) - 15,000
Rain Productions Inc. Finding Balance 15,000 -



Newfoundland and Labrador F|lm Development

Corporation

Schedule of Recelpts and Commitments - Equity Investment Program

For the Year Ended March 31 2007

2007

Note 2006
Current year commltments ‘(cqnt'd)
Rink Rat Productions Inc. Euro League A 26,460 -
Rink Rat Productions Inc. Christopher House: Ahead of the C'urve 20,000 ' -
Rink Rat Productions Inc. The Big Bang ' . 12,623 - -
Rink Rat Productions Inc." Feast of Cohen ) »8,30.8 _ -
Rink Rat Productions Inc. Maudie 5,512 32,248
Rink Rat Productions Inc. The Sergeant's Son - 22,777
Rink Rat Productions Inc. To Think Like a Composer - 46,346
Sky Bridge Productions Ferry Cbmma_nd ' ‘ 18,596 30,000
Small Pond Productions - Rabbittown 50,006 ‘ 89,494
Springwater Productions Inc. HomegroWn _ - 24,858
Springwater Productions Inc. Jean Claude Roy - 15,952
Springwater Productions Inc. Breaking Ground .- 29,475
Streely Maid Films Ltd. The Songwriter - Diamonds in a Bucket 20,4’00 .
Strong Language Inc. Grangeways A - 7,515
The Giggle Factory Inc. Kent and Donny's Bits.and Pieces . - 5727
" The Giggle Factory Inc. George Street TV - Season il 50,000 50,000
The Giggle Factory Inc. George Street TV - Season IV 21,344 -
The Giggle Factory Inc. George Street TV - Season V 22,600 -
50796 Newfoundland & Lab. Inc. Keeping Up with Cathy Janes - 59,438
522721 Newfoundland & Lab. Inc.  Young Triffie : - 240,680
2,073,160 1,958,802
Excess of receipts over commitments .
(commitments over receipts) 37,990 22,104
Opening Balance 54,769 32,665
Closing Balance 92,759 §$ 54,769
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OFFICE OF THE AUDITOR GENERAL
St. John’s, Newfoundland and Labrador

AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Board of Trustees
Newfoundland and Labrador Government Sinking Fund
St. John’s, Newfoundland and Labrador

I have audited the balance sheet of the Newfoundland and Labrador Government Sinking Fund as at 31 March
2007 and the statements of statutory contributions, retained earnings, revenues and expenses, and cash flows
for the year then ended. These financial statements have been prepared to meet the information needs of the
Board of Trustees and the Government of Newfoundland and Labrador under Section 39 of the Financial
Administration Act and under the various debentures which require the establishment of sinking funds. These
financial statements are the responsibility of the Board’s management. My responsibility is to express an
opinion on these financial statements based on my audit.

I conducted my audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards
require that I plan and perform an audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the financial statements are
free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts
and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used
and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation.

In my opinion, these financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the
Fund as at 31 March 2007 and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the year then ended in
accordance with the basis of accounting described in Note 1 to the financial statements.

These financial statements, which have not been, and were not intended to be, prepared in accordance with
Canadian generally accepted accounting principles, are solely for the information and use of the Board of
Trustees of the Newfoundland and Labrador Government Sinking Fund and the Government of
Newfoundland and Labrador to meet their information needs under Section 39 of the Financial
Administration Act and under the various debentures which require the establishment of sinking funds. The
financial statements are not intendgd to be and should not be used by anyone other than the specified users or
for any other purposes. ‘

Mitgr General

St. John’s, Newfoundland and Labrador -
20 June 2007 '
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NEWF OUNDLAND AND LABRADOR GOVERNMENT SIN KING FUND

STATEMENT 1

BALANCE SHEET
31 March 2007 2006
(000’s) (000’s)
ASSETS
Current
Cash $ 90 $ 69
Term deposits and short-term investments, at cost 65,931 12,185
Interest and other receivables
Province of Newfoundland and Labrador — guaranteed 11,459 10,936
Other 3,797 3,665
81,277 26,855
Investments, at amortized cost (Schedule 1)
Cost 772,483 739,689
Accumulated amortization of discounts and premiums 92,678 82.560
865,161 822.249
$ 946,438 $ 849.104
LIABILITIES AND SINKING FUND EQUITY
Current .
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities $ 12 $ 12
Due to Province of Newfoundland and Labrador 14 12
26 24
Sinking fund equity
Statutory contributions (Statement 2) 496,829 454,350
Retained earnings (Statement 3) 449,583 394.730
946,412 849.080
$ 946,438 $ 849.104

See accompanying notes

<A
B Pk

Chairperson Member

Signed on behalf of the Board:
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STATEMENT 2

NEWFOUNDLAND AND LABRADOR GOVERNMENT SINKING FUND
STATEMENT OF STATUTORY CONTRIBUTIONS

For the Year Ended 31 March 2007 2006
| (000°’s) - (000°s)
Balance, beginning of year $ 454,350 $ 415,296
Statutory contributions for the year 44,348 44,472
498,698 459,768

Foreign currency translation adjustment (1.869) (5.418)
Balance, end of vear $ 496,829 ’ § 454350

See accompanying notes

-44(0 - Office of the Auditor General



STATEMENT 3

NEWFOUNDLAND AND LABRADOR GOVERNMENT SINKING FUND
STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS

For the Year Ended 31 March 2007 2006
(000’s) (000’s)
Balance, beginning of year $ 394,730 : $ 347316
Excess of revenues over expenses 56,259 52.373
450,989 399,689
Foreign currency translation adjustment (1,406) (4.959)
Balance, end of vear $ 449,583 ' $ 394,730

See accompanying notes
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STATEMENT 4

NEWFOUNDLAND AND LABRADOR GOVERNMENT SINKING FUND
STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENSES

For the Year Ended 31 March- 2007 2006
(000°s) (000°s)

REVENUES

Interest income

Debentures $ 45,209 - § 41,558
Term deposits and short-term investments ' 1,541 : 1,227
Other 17 16
46,767 42,801
Amortization of discounts and premiums , 9,734 9.889
56,501 52.690

EXPENSES
Salaries and benefits 125 . 200
General 117 117
242 317
Excess of revenues over expenses ‘ $ 56,259 ' $ 52373

See accompanying notes
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STATEMENT 5

NEWFOUNDLAND AND LABRADOR GOVERNMENT SINKING FUND
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the Year Ended 31 March 2007 2006

(000°s) (000°s)

Cash flows from operating activities

Excess of revenues over expenses , $ 56,259 : $ 52,373
Adjustment for non-cash item '
Amortization of discounts and premiums (9.734) (9.889)
46,525 42,484
Change in non-cash working cabital _ (653) ' (1.875)
45,872 40,609

Cash flows from financing activities

Statutory contributions 44,348 44,472

Effect of foreign currency on statutory contributions (1,869) (5,418)
Effect of foreign currency on retained earnings (1.406) (4.959)
41,073 34,095

Cash flows from investing activities

Purchase of investments (43,210) (122,323)
Proceeds from redemption and sale of investments 6,549 5,256
Effect of foreign currency on investments 3,483 : : 8,681

(33.178) (108.386)

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 53,767 (33,682)
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of vear 12,254 ' 45.936
Cash and cash equivalents, end of vear $ 66,021 $ 12254

Cash and cash equivalents include:

Cash $ 90 : $ 69
Term deposits and short-term investments 65,931 12.185
$ 66,021 $§ 12254

See accompanying notes
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SCHEDULE 1

NEWFOUNDLAND AND LABRADOR GOVERNMENT SINKING FUND
SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

31 March 2007 2006
Face Value Amortized Face Value Amortized
or Par Cost or Par Cost
(000’s) (000°s) (000’s) (000°s)
Canadian

Province of Newfoundland and Labrador

- guaranteed
Province of Newfoundland and Labrador - $ 186,946 $ 196,964 $ 180,870 $ 190,526
Newfoundland and Labrador Municipal
Financing Corporation 50,773 50,787 53,073 53,106
Coupons and residuals 324,612 181,204 319,123 167,231
562,331 428,955 553,066 410,863
Other securities 83,087 85,302 70,087 72,939
Other coupons and residuals 58.567 40,863 57.804 38.202
703,985 555,120 680,957 522.004
U.S.
Province of Newfoundland and Labrador
- guaranteed
Province of Newfoundland and Labrador 155,534 176,411 143,926 162,114
Other securities 114,767 124,271 118,435 129,324
Other coupons and residuals - 17,512 9,359 17,715 8.807
287,813 310,041 280.076 300,245
Total investments $ 991,798 $ 865,161 $ 961.033 $ 822.249

See accompanying notes
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NEWFOUNDLAND AND LABRADOR GOVERNMENT SINKING FUND
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT'S
31 March 2007

Authority

The Province of Newfoundland and Labrador issues debentures, most of which. have sinking fund
requirements. For debentures which have sinking fund requirements, the Province makes the required sinking
fund payments (statutory contributions) to the Board of Trustees of the Newfoundland and Labrador
Government Sinking Fund. This is an unincorporated body formed under the Financial Administration Act.
All members of the Board are full-time employees of the Province and are appointed by the Lieutenant-
Governor in Council.

1. Basis of accounting

These financial statements have been prepared by the Board’s management in accordance with the
significant accounting policies set out below to meet the information needs of the Board of Trustees of the
Newfoundland and Labrador Government Sinking Fund and the Government of Newfoundland and
Labrador under Section 39 of the Financial Administration Act and under the various debentures which
require the establishment of sinking funds. The basis of accounting used in these financial statements
materially differs from Canadian generally accepted accounting principles because the impact of foreign
currency translation adjustments arising from the translation of U.S. denominated investments is not
recognized in income during the year. These gains or losses are unrealized and it is intended that they will
remain so since it is not the intention of the Fund that these investments, which are held in U.S. funds, will
ever actually be converted to Canadian dollars.

(a) Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include balances with banks, and term deposits and short-term
investments with original maturities of three months or less.

(b) Investment transactions
(1) Purchases: Investments are initially recorded at cost.

(i)  Amortization: Discounts and premiums are amortized on a straight-line basis from the date
of purchase until maturity.

(i) Sales: Sales of investments are at a negotiated selling price. Sales are recorded at
the proceeds less the investment’s average amortized cost, with any
resulting gain or loss also recorded.

(iv)  Redemptions: On occasion, investments held in the Fund wﬂl be called for redemption by

the issuer. In such instances, a gain is recorded equal to the redemption
proceeds less the investment’s average amortized cost.
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NEWFOUNDLAND AND LABRADOR GOVERNMENT SINKING FUND
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 March 20607

1. Basis of accounting (cont.)

(¢) Maturity of a Province of Newfoundland and Labrador debenture issue for which a sinking fund has
been provided. .

(d)

(e)

®

(i)

General

Provision is made for redemption at debenture maturity by investing statutory contributions
in interest bearing securities and other investments. Both the contributions and the interest
are used to pay debenture holders when debentures mature.

A record is maintained of statutory contributions received on account of each issue and of
income allocated to each issue (retained earnings). The dollar total of an issue’s statutory
contributions and allocated income is called its Sinking Fund Value.

At maturity, statutory contributions are reduced by the total amount of statutory contributions
received over the life of the issue. Retained earnings are reduced by the excess of the
debenture’s Sinking Fund Value over statutory contributions received.

Cash flow

At maturity, cash is paid into a redemption bank account in an amount equal to the lesser of
the total face value of the issue or the Sinking Fund Value of the issue, less the face value of
the issue held in the Fund’s investments. If the issue’s Sinking Fund Value exceeds the total
face value, the excess is paid to the Consolidated Revenue Fund of the Province of
Newfoundland and Labrador. If the issue’s Sinking Fund Value is less than the total face
value, the difference is paid into the redemption bank account by the Province.

Interest income

Interest income is recorded on an accrual basis.

Foreign currency translation

Assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses denominated in U.S. currency are translated as follows:

(M)
(i)

assets and liabilities are translated at the rate of exchange in effect at the balance sheet date;

and :
revenues and expenses are translated at the rate of exchange in effect on the dates on which
such items are recognized in income during the year, or an average of such.

Foreign currency translation adjustments arising from the translation of U.S. denominated
investments are deferred and shown as separate components of the sinking fund equity. These gains
or losses are unrealized and it is intended that they will remain so since it is not the intention of the
Fund that these investments, which are held in U.S. funds, will ever actually be converted to
Canadian dollars.
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NEWFOUNDLAND AND LABRADOR GOVERNMENT SINKING FUND
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 March 2007

2. Related party transactions

The Newfoundland and Labrador Government Sinking Fund and the Province absorb all of the operating
costs, with the exception of banking and custodial fees, of the Newfoundland and Labrador Municipal
Financing Corporation Sinking Fund, which is administered by the same Board as the Newfoundland and
Labrador Government Sinking Fund.

3. Financial instruments

The Newfoundland and Labrador Government Sinking Fund’s short-term financial instruments recognized
on the balance sheet consist of cash, term deposits and short-term investments, interest and other
receivables, accounts payable and accrued liabilities and due to Province of Newfoundland and Labrador.
The carrying values of these instruments approximate current fair value due to their nature and the short-
term maturity associated with them.

The Fund holds long-term investments which have an amortized cost of $865,161,000 (2006 -
$822,249,000). The face value of these investments is $991,798,000 (2006 - $961,033,000). The policy
and intention of the Board is to hold these long-term investments to maturity. Therefore, their reported
value is current fair value to the Fund and there is no rate risk associated with these investments.

4. Imcome taxes

The Newfoundland and Labrador Government Sinking Fund is a Crown entity of the Province of
Newfoundland and Labrador and as such is not subject to Provincial or Federal income taxes.
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NEWFOUNDLAND AND LABRADOR
HOUSING CORPORATION

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 MARCH 2007
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OFFICE OF THE AUDITOR GENERAL
St. John’s, Newfoundland and Labrador

AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Chairperson and Members
Newfoundland and Labrador Housing Corporation
St. John’s, Newfoundland and Labrador

I have audited the balance sheet of the Newfoundland and Labrador Housing Corporation as at
31 March 2007 and the statements of revenues, expenses and deficit, and cash flows for the year then ended.
These financial statements are the responsibility of the Corporation’s management. My responsibility is to
express an opinion on these financial statements based on my audit.

[ conducted my audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards
require that I plan and perform an audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the financial statements are
free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts
and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used
and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation.

In my opinion, these financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the
Corporation as at 31 March 2007 and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the year then ended in

accordance with Canadian gener:ﬂy accepted accounting principles.
Q

L. NOSEWORTHY, CA
Auditor General

St. John’s, Newfoundland and Labrador
22 June 2007
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NEWFOUNDLAND AND LABRADOR HOUSING CORPORATION

BALANCE SHEET
31 March 2007 2006
(000’s) (000’s)
ASSETS
Accounts receivable (Note 2) ‘ $ 2,631 1,852
Due from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation (CMHC) 3,274 -
Due from the Province of Newfoundland and Labrador
- Labrador Housing Programs (Note 3) 5,041 5,805
Inventory and prepaid expenses (Note 4) 3,406 3,273
Mortgages and loans receivable (Note 5) ‘ 21,237 26,194
Receivable from municipalities re: land transfers (Note 6) 1,967 2,384
Repossessed units (Note 7) 20 7
Land assemblies (Note 8) 8,745 7,684
Rental properties (Note 9) 209,784 218,823
Capital assets (Note 10) 7,191 3,755
$ 263,296 271,777
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Bank indebtedness (Note 11) $ 3,548 2,110
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 11,794 9,200
Due to CMHC - 305
Deferred revenue (Note 12) 921 960
Group health and life insurance retirement benefits (Note 13) 11,040 10,158
Capital replacement fund (Note 14) 7,386 7,713
Mortgage insurance fund (Note 15) 3,252 3,245
Mortgages, debentures and similar indebtedness (Note 16) 29,563 36,555
CMHC investment in cost-shared programs (Note 17) 133,916 143.072
201,420 213.318
Equity
Contributed capital - Province of Newfoundland
and Labrador (Note 18) 62,861 62,861
Deficit (985) (4,402)
61.876 58,459
$ 263,296 271,777

Contingent liabilities (Note 19)
Commitments (Note 20)

Signed on behalf of the Board:

Se& accompgnying notes

A

Chairperson
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NEWFOUNDLAND AND LABRADOR HOUSING CORPORATION
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND DEFICIT

For the Year Ended 31 March 2007 2006
(000’s) (000’s)
REVENUES
CMHC (Note 22) $ 60,274 $ 59,588
Rent ‘ 18,727 19,275
Province of Newfoundland and Labrador operating grant 15,111 9,650
Interest 6,821 7,646
Other income : 824 295
Gains on mortgages, loans and repossessions 384 -
Profit from land sales by municipalities 376 410
Land assemblies sales 75 561
Gain on sale of rental properties - 161
102,592 97.586
EXPENSES
CMHC share of interest revenue 699 967
Community based housing operating subsidies 9,859 9,585
Grants to homeowners 10,174 7,601
Interest expense 3,091 3,698
Land assemblies costs (Note 8) 141 459
Losses on mortgages, loans and repossessions - 475
Loss on sale of rental properties 71 -
Mortgage subsidies 1,480 1,785
Municipal receivable write-off - 234
Administrative expenses (Note 23) 15,521 15,437
Rent supplement subsidies 3,660 3,537
Rental properties write-off 1,026 282
Rental properties expenses (Note 24) 53.453 52913
99,175 96.973
Excess of revenues over expenses 3417 613
Deficit, beginning of vear (4,402) (5,015)
Deficit, end of vear $ ( 985) $ (4.402)

See accompanying notes
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NEWFOUNDLAND AND LABRADOR HOUSING CORPORATION

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

For the Year Ended 31 March ' 2007 2006
(000’s) (000°s)
Cash flows from operating activities:
Excess of revenues over expenses $ 3,417 $ 613
Add (deduct) non-cash items:
Mortgage subsidies ‘ 1,480 1,785
(Gains) losses on mortgages, loans and repossessions (384) 475
Amortization of rental properties (Note 24) 6,866 6,495
Amortization of community based housing 689 622
Amortization of Labrador Housing Programs 775 819
Write-off of rental properties : 1,026 282
Loss (gain) on sale of rental properties 71 (lel)
Amortization of capital assets 501 436
CMHC portion of non-cash items 769 791
Group health and life insurance retirement beneﬁts (Note 13) 882 726
| 16,092 12,883
Net change in other operating items (2.900) 1,479
13,192 14,362
Cash flows from investing activities: .
‘Advances of mortgages and loans ‘ (1,473) (1,969)
Principal recoveries of mortgages and loans 5,321 5,475
Proceeds from sale of rental properties 387 1,502
Investment in capital assets (1,937) (581)
Labrador Housing Programs (11) (55)
2,287 4,372
Cash flows from financing activities:
Repayments of mortgages, debentures, and similar indebtedness (6,992) (7,969)
Repayments of CMHC investment in cost-shared programs (9.925) (10,221)
(16,917) (18.,190)
(Increase) decrease in bank indebtedness (1,438) 544
Bank indebtedness, beginning of vear ‘ (2,110) (2,654)
$ (2,110)

Bank indebtedness, end of year $  (3,548)

See accompanying notes
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NEWFOUNDLAND AND LABRADOR HOUSING CORPORATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 March 2007

Authority

The Newfoundland and Labrador Housing Corporation (the Corporation) operates under authority of the
Housing Corporation Act. The purpose of the Corporation is to provide cost-effective housing and related
programs for the benefit of the residents of the Province with priority given to those most in need. Its affairs
are governed by a Board of Directors appointed by the Lieutenant-Governor in Council.

1.

Significant accounting policies

These financial statements have been prepared by the Corporation’s management in accordance with
Canadian generally accepted accounting principles. Outlined below are the significant accounting
policies followed.

(a)

(b)

©

(d)

Mortgages and loans receivable

An allowance for mortgages and loans impairment is estimated based on the value of accounts
referred to a collection agency and the accounts with reported arrears balances. The security and
source of funding for the accounts that are in arrears are considered in this estimation.

Repossessed units

Repossessed units are valued at the lower of cost and net realizable value based on appraised
values and the estimated recovery of cost through social housing rental programs.

Land assemblies

Land assemblies are valued at the lower of cost and net realizable value. Items capitalized as the
cost of land assemblies include land acquisition costs, development costs and interest.

Land assembly sales are recognized as earned. A portion of the sales revenue is deferred to cover
future anticipated costs relative to the land sold. The percentage of revenue deferred is equal to the
percentage of cost to complete on a project by project basis.

Rental properties

Rental properties are valued at the lower of cost less accumulated amortization and net recoverable
amount. Items capitalized as the cost of a project include land acquisition costs, development and
construction costs, interest and other related carrying charges. In instances where properties have
been transferred from Government departments, costs have been recorded at $1. Amortization is
calculated using the methods described below based on the expected useful lives of all assets as
follows:

Office of the Auditor General
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NEWFOUNDLAND AND LABRADOR HOUSING CORPORATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 March 2007

1.

Significant accounting policies (cont.)

CY

(©)

4

(2

(h)

Rental properties (cont.)

Non-profit housing

- Capital cost Sinking fund, 25-50 years

- Renovation costs Sinking fund, 15 years
Market housing

- Capital cost 2% declining balance

- Renovation costs Straight line, 15 years

Capital assets

All capital assets are capitalized at cost at the time of acquisition. Amortization is calculated using
the methods described below based on the expected useful lives of all assets as follows:

Office buildings 2% declining balance
Furniture and office equipment Straight line, 10 years
Computer hardware and software Straight line, 4 years
Vehicles Straight line, 5 years

Severance pay

Severance pay is calculated based on years of service and current salary levels. Entitlement to
severance pay vests with employees after nine years of continuous service. The amount is payable
when the employee ceases employment with the Corporation unless the employee transfers to
another entity in the public service, in which case the liability is transferred with the employee to
the other entity.

Revenue recognition

Interest income is accounted for on the accrual basis for all mortgages and loans other than the
impaired portion of mortgages and loans. Recognition of interest in accordance with the terms of
the original loan agreement ceases when a loan becomes impaired. A loan is classified as impaired
when, in the opinion of management, there is reasonable doubt as to the ultimate collectability of a
portion of principal or interest. The impaired portion of loans may revert to accrual status only
when principal and interest payments have become fully current again, at which time any interest
will be recognized in that fiscal year.

Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Canadian generally accepted
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and reported
amounts of revenues and expenses during the year.
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NEWFOUNDLAND AND LABRADOR HOUSING CORPORATION

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 March 2007

2.  Accounts receivable

2007 2006

(000°s) (000°s)

Rents $ 159 $ 217
Miscellaneous 2,575 1.792
2,734 2,009

Less: allowance for doubtful accounts 103 157
$ 2,631 $ 1.852

3. Due from the Province of Newfoundland and Labrador - Labrador Housing Programs

In March 2000, the Province directed the Corporation to fund the renovation of existing dwellings and
construction of new dwellings in Northern Coastal Labrador. In March 2002, the Province directed the
Corporation to fund the construction of a personal care home in Mary's Harbour.

Under these initiatives, title to these dwellings is held by the homeowners with the Province repaying
the renovation and construction costs over a 15 year period. As at 31 March 2007 the amount due from
the Province was $5,041,000 (2006 - $5,805,000).

These projects are being amortized over a 15 year period at $1,050,000 annually.

4. Inventory and prepaid expenses

2007 2006

(000’s) (000’s)

Inventory 521 $ 527
Prepaid expenses 2.885 2.746
3.406 $ 3.273
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NEWFOUNDLAND AND LABRADOR HOUSING CORPORATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 March 2007

s.

Mortgages and loans receivable

2007 2006

(000°s) (000’s)

Subsidized mortgages to homeowners $ 7518 $ 10,606
Residential Rehabilitation Assistance Program loans 7,049 9,081
Provincial Home Repair Program 7,050 6,951
Other mortgages and loans 1,931 2.970
23,545 29,608

Less: allowance for impaired accounts A 2,308 3414
$ 21,237 $ 26,194

The allowance for impaired mortgages and loans relates primarily to the Residential Rehabilitation
Assistance Program loans portfolio.

Receivable from municipalities re: land transfers

In September 1998, the Province directed the Corporation to enter into agreements with municipalities
to transfer its banked and developed industrial and commercial land. The agreements will transfer these
lands to the municipalities under a mortgage arrangement and provide for a share of future land sales
revenue to the Corporation.

The receivable is valued at the lower of the carrying value of the land at the date of transfer and the
Corporation’s share of the net realizable value of the land as outlined in the agreement. The estimated
net realizable value is determined using management’s best estimates of future sales. Management
recognizes that changes in future conditions, such as market demand, assumed in making these estimates
are not predictable. Consequently, adjustments to the carrying value of the receivable from
municipalities re: land transfers are possible depending on the impact of any changes and management’s
best estimate of them.

As of 31 March 2007, twenty agreements have been completed for the transfer of lands to municipalities
at a carrying value of $1,967,000 (2006 - $2,384,000). '

Repossessed units

2007 - 2006

(000°s) (000°s)

Repossessed units $ 59 $ 41
Less: allowance for impairment 39 34
$ 20 $ 7

Office of the Auditor General
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NEWFOUNDLAND AND LABRADOR HOUSING CORPORATION

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 March 2067

8. Land assemblies

2007 2006

(000°s) (000’s)

Land assemblies, beginning of year $ 7,684 $ 7952
Cost incurred during the year: '

Land acquisition and development 968 40

Interest, capitalized 234 151

8,886 8,143

Less: cost of earned sales recognized during year 141 459

Land assemblies, end of year $ 8745 $ 7.684

Land assemblies are valued at the lower of cost and net realizable value. The estimated net realizable

value is determined using management’s best estimates of future sales and costs.

Management

recognizes that changes in future conditions, such as market demand, assumed in making these
estimates, are not predictable. Consequently, material adjustments to the carrying value of the asset are

possible depending upon the impact of any changes and management’s best estimate of them. In
September 1998, the Province directed the Corporation to divest of the majority of its land holdings.
9. Rental properties
2007 2006
Accumulated Net Net
Cost Amortization Book Value Book Value
(000’s) (000’s) (000s) (000°s)
Non-profit housing
- Capital cost $ 256,333 $ 53,577 $ 202,756 $ 211,301
- Renovation costs 4,981 2,014 2,967 3,317
Market housing
- Capital cost 6,560 2,632 3,928 4,072
Leased land 133 - _ 133 133
S 268,007 $ 58,223 $ 209,784 $ 218.823
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NEWFOUNDLAND AND LABRADOR HOUSING CORPORATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 March 2007

10.

11.

12.

13.

Capital assets

2007 2006

Accumulated Net Net
Cost Amortization Book Value Book Value

(000’s) (000’s) ~ (000’s) (000’s)

Office buildings $ 7,732 $ 2,587 $ 5,145 $ 5,250
Furniture and office equipment 111 72 39 50
Computer hardware and software 2,068 426 1,642 195
Vehicles 2,069 1,704 365 260
$ 11,980 $ 4,789 $ 7,191 $ 5,755

Bank indebtedness

Bank indebtedness consists of an operating loan with a limit of $6,000,000 and interest rate at prime.

Deferred revenue

2007 2006
(000’s) (000’s)
Rentals S 921 3 960

Deferred revenue rentals consist of rental payments received by the Corporation in advance of the due
dates.

Group health and life insurance retirement benefits

All retired employees of the Corporation are eligible to participate in the group insurance plans. Under
the plans, the Corporation pays 50% of the total premium charged towards the benefits of both active
employees and retirees for life insurance and health benefits. As at 31 March 2007, the plans provided
benefits to 150 retirees.

The actuarial valuation prepared by the Corporation’s actuary was based on a number of assumptions
about future events including an interest rate of 6%, health care cost trends, wage and salary increases,
termination rates, plan participation rates, utilization rates and mortality. The assumptions used reflect
the Corporation’s best estimates of expected long-term rates and short-term forecasts.
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NEWFOUNDLAND AND LABRADOR HOUSING CORPORATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 March 2007

13. Group health and life insurance retirement benefits (cont.)

Group health and life insurance retirement benefits liability

Details of the group health and life insurance retirement benefits liability are outlined in the table below:

Estimated
Accrued Unamortized Net Net
Benefit Experience  Liability  Liability
Obligation Losses 2007 _ 2006 Change
(000’s) (000’s) (000°s) (000’s) (000’s)
Group health retirement benefits $ 10,872 $(1,149) $ 9,723 $ 8,926 $ 797
Group life insurance retirement '
benefits 1,337 (20) 1317 1.232 85
$ 12,209 $(1,169) $ 11,040 $10,158 § 882

There are no fund assets associated with these plans.
Group health and life insurance retirement benefits expense

In these statements group health and life insurance retirement benefits costs have been determined as the
cost of benefits accrued during the period. Interest on the liability has been accrued for the same period.

The change in the liability for the current period is comprised of the following amounts:

Corporation’s Interest Corporation’s Current Period

Share of Expense Current Amortization

Current Period on the Period of Experience
Costs Liability Contributions  Changes Change
(000’s) (000’s) (000’s) (000°s) (000’s)
Group health retirement benefits $ 231 $ 614 $  (169) $ 121 $ 797

Group life insurance retirement

benefits 18 75 (10) 2 85
$ 249 $ 689 § _(179) ' $ 123 § 882

Experience gains or losses

Experience gains or losses are amortized over the estimated average remaining service life of active
participants. The amortization amount will be included with retirement costs in the financial statements
commencing in the year subsequent to the year in which the experience gain or loss arose.

The unamortized experience loss at 31 March 2007 resulted from a change in the discount rate used by
the actuary and an increase in health premium rates.
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14.

15.

Capital replacement fund
In accordance with program guidelines for non-profit and urban native housing projects, sponsor groups

are required to set aside funds for the replacement of major capital items. The funds are held on behalf
of the project sponsors and are released as eligible capital replacement expenditures are incurred.

Transactions relating to the capital replacement fund during the year are as follows:

2007 2006

(000°s) (000°s)

Balance, beginning of year $ 7,713 $ 8,008
Capital replacement expenditures - (327) (295)

Balance, end of year $ 7,386 $ 7.713

Mortgage insurance fund

Upon signing the Canada - Newfoundland Social Housing Agreement (see Note 22), the Corporation
assumed liability for all losses and costs that may be incurred in respect of a portfolio of loans that are
owned and were previously insured by Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation (CMHC). In return,
CMHC provided the Corporation with a $3,000,000 mortgage insurance fund as protection against
future losses. Losses on loans are deducted from the fund, while interest earnings were added to the
fund until 1 April 2003. The Corporation ceased accruing interest as of 1 April 2003.

2007 2006

(000°s) (000’s)

Balance, beginning of year $ 3,245 $§ 3,393
Gains (losses) for the year 7 (148)

Balance, end of year $ 3252 $ 3.245

The fund covers a portfolio of federal loans totalling $158,933,062. The majority of these loans relate to

either Social Housing projects that receive significant federal/provincial annual operating subsidies or
nursing home accommodations with Provincial Government guarantees. While an independent actuarial
valuation of the fund has not been carried out, the fund is considered adequate by the Corporation’s
management.

-461 - Office of the Auditor General



NEWFOUNDLAND AND LABRADOR HOUSING CORPORATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 March 2007

16.

17.

Mortgages, debentures and similar indebtedness

2007 2006
(000°s) (000°s)
With fixed terms of repayment
(a) CMHC fixed rate term debentures, at an interest
rate of 4.12% repayable in blended annual
installments of $2,093,539, with final due
dates ranging from March 2022 to January 2030 $ 26,570 $27,563
(b) Toronto Dominion Bank fixed rate bankers |
acceptances, at an interest rate of 4.35%, due ‘
on 13 April 2007 2,993 8.992
$ 29,563 $ 36,555

Principal repayments for the next five years on the $29,563,000 of debt with fixed terms of repayment
are as follows:

(000’s).

2008 $ 4,024

2009 $ 1,074

2010 $§ 1,119

2011 $ 1,165

2012 $ 1,218

CMHC investment in cost-shared programs

2007 2006
(000’s) (000’s)
Non-profit rental housing $ 89,203 $ 90,158
Rural and native housing 39,126 45,697
Home repair assistance 5,587 7.217
$ 133916 $ 143,072

The principal and interest payments required to amortize CMHC’s investment in non-profit rental
housing and rural and native housing is funded entirely through the annual federal grant paid by CMHC,
pursuant to the Canada - Newfoundland Social Housing Agreement signed in April 1997 (see Note 22).

Repayment of CMHC’s investment in the home repair assistance programs has no fixed term and is
dependant upon future repayments of principal and interest on mortgages and loans.
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18.

19.

Contributed capital - Province of Newfoundland and Labrador

Contributed capital represents accumulated capital advances of $62,861,000 made to the Corporation by
the Province. These advances are utilized by the Corporation to develop housing projects, land
assemblies and related programs for the benefit of the residents of the Province.

Contingent liabilities

(a)

(b)

(©)

(d)

Claims have been filed against the Corporation for:

(i)  General damages related to the enforcement of a Sales and Development Agreement for a
shopping mall complex.

(i)  $100,000 relating to funds withheld from a contractor for deficiencies on houses constructed.
This claim was filed by the contractor against both the Corporation (the mortgagee) and the
homeowners of the houses.

(iit) Special damages related to an alleged breach of contract and/or negligence relating to the
sale of an apartment and commercial complex property.

The above claims have not progressed far enough to enable the formation of a definite opinion as
to their outcome. Therefore, the likelihood and the amount of loss to the Corporation is not
determinable at this time.

The Corporation has provided guarantees on outstanding mortgage balances totalling $341,907
for qualifying homeowners. Presently the probability of loss resulting from these guarantees is
unlikely.

In 1996, the Corporation learned that possible environmental liabilities exist with respect to
potential large quantities of fuel left in abandoned fuel storage facilities in the Stephenville area.
The Corporation has removed some of the underground tanks and fuel lines and has undertaken
some further study. To date, expenditures related to this work have totalled $2,600,000. As well,
based on the studies completed to date, further remediation is estimated to cost $10,000,000.

In 1998, the Corporation learned that possible environmental liabilities exist with respect to
environmental contaminants including hydrocarbons and various heavy metals in the soil and
groundwater on 20 hectares of the total 102 hectares in the Paradise area. Title to this site had
been transferred to the Town of Paradise during 1998-99 as part of the Corporation’s land
divestiture program; however, the Corporation will be liable for any costs that must be incurred to
clean up the site. Information received from a study completed in January 2000 indicates that the
estimated costs of undertaking site remediation based on the information to date is in the order of
$6,000,000.
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19.

20.

21.

Contingent liabilities (cont.)

(e) In 1999, the Corporation learned of possible environmental liabilities relating to 17 underground
fuel tanks in its Buckmaster’s Circle rental property. As a result of an environmental study
conducted in 2000, the cost of environmental remediation related to this property is estimated at
$1,000,000. To date, expenditures related to this work have totalled $317,000. All 17 tanks have
been removed and remediation has been completed on 7 of the 17 sites.

(f)  During 2005, the Corporation learned of possible environmental liabilities relating to underground
fuel tanks in its St. John’s properties located on Cashin Avenue, Froude Avenue, Empire Avenue
and Hoyles Avenue. The cost of environmental remediation is estimated at $1,400,000.

Commitments

The Corporation has commitments totalling $5,332,046 comprised of uncompleted purchase and
construction contracts at year end of $2,772,256 and commitments under lending programs of

$2,559,790.
Financial instruments

The Corporation’s short-term financial instruments recognized on the balance sheet consist of accounts
receivable, due from/to CMHC, bank indebtedness, and accounts payable and accrued liabilities. The
carrying values of these instruments approximate current fair value due to their nature and the short-term
maturity associated with them. Any estimated impairment of accounts receivable has been provided for
through an allowance for doubtful accounts and no further credit risk exists in relation to the short-term
financial instruments.

The Corporation’s long-term financial instruments recognized on the balance sheet consist of due from
the Province of Newfoundland and Labrador - Labrador Housing Programs, mortgages and loans
receivable, receivable from municipalities re: land transfers, group health and life insurance retirement
benefits, and mortgages, debentures and similar indebtedness. Any estimated impairment of mortgages
and loans receivable and receivable from municipalities re: land transfers is provided for through an
allowance for impaired accounts and no further credit risk exists for these long-term receivables.
Interest rates on the majority of mortgages and loans receivable and on mortgages, debentures and
similar indebtedness are fixed to maturity. Therefore, the carrying values of these long-term financial
instruments approximate their fair value and these instruments are not subject to any material interest
rate risk.
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22.

23.

Revenue from CMHC

CMHC’s share of program subsidies and administration costs are as follows:

2007 2006

(000°s) (000’s)

1997 Canada-Newfoundland Social Housing Agreement $ 53,082 § 53,784
Provincial Home Repair Program 4,466 4,528
Affordable Housing Program 2,718 939
Mortgages 10 12
Residential Rehabilitation Assistance Program ) 325
$ 60274 $ 59,588

On 22 April 1997, the Corporation signed the Canada - Newfoundland Social Housing Agreement with
CMHC replacing all existing social housing program agreements between the two parties relating to
social housing programs, with the exception of certain loan and mortgage programs.

Administrative expenses

2007 2006

(000°s) (000’s)

Advertising and promotion $ 75 $ 65
Computer system costs 1,155 1,161
General 459 449
Office equipment leases 50 54
Office equipment purchases 55 34
Office supplies 144 134
Rent, heat, light, cleaning and maintenance 1,004 1,027
Salaries and employee benefits 11,836 11,782
Telephone and postage 323 329
Travel and vehicle expenses 420 402
$ 15,521 $ 15437
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24.

25.

26.

27.

28.

Rental properties expenses

2007 2006
(000°s) (000’s)
Amortization $ 6,866 $ 6,495
Bad debts ' - 72
Heat, light and operating ‘ 8,816 8,598
Interest on debt 18,764 19,873
Municipal taxes : 4,878 4,640
Repairs and maintenance 14,129 13,235
$ 53.453 $§ 52913

Pensions

Under the Housing Corporation Act, Corporation staff are subject to the Public Service Pensions Act.
Employee contributions are matched by the Corporation and remitted to the Province of Newfoundland
and Labrador Pooled Pension Fund from which pensions will be paid to employees when they retire.
The Corporation’s share of pension contributions for 2007 was $956,685 (2006 - $929,000).

Self-insurance

With the exception of certain high-risk projects, the Corporation follows the policy of self-insuring its
rental properties for property damage such as fire, water and vandalism. The costs of these repairs are
charged to rental properties expenses.

Province of Newfoundland and Labrador contribution

The Province of Newfoundland and Labrador contributes approximately 15% (2006 — 10%) of the
Corporation’s total revenues. The contribution enables the Corporation to carry out its overall mandate
and to meet its fiscal challenges.

The Corporation’s ability to continue to fulfill its mandate is dependent upon the decisions of the
Province of Newfoundland and Labrador.

Income taxes

The Corporation is a Crown entity of the Province of Newfoundland and Labrador and as such is not
subject to Provincial or Federal income taxes.
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AUDITORS” REPORT

To the Lieutenant-Governor in Council

Province of Newfoundiand and Labrador

We have audited the consolidated balance sheet of Newfoundland and Labrador Hydro as at December 31, 2006 and
the consolidated statements of income and retained earnings and cash flows for the year then ended. These financial
statements are the responsibility of the company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards require
that we plan and perform an audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial staterent presentation.

In our opinion, these Consolidated Financial Statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position
of the c.ompany as at December 31, 2006 and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the year then ended
in accordance with Canadian generally accepted accounting principles. As required by The Hydro Corporation Act, we

report that, in our opinion, these principles have been applied on a basis consistent with that of the preceding year.

’?A: ' tTv}vAL—ﬂ g\.‘P

Chartered Accountants
St. John’s, Newfoundland and Labrador
Canada

February 9, 2007
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

As at December 31 (n.villions of dollars)

Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Short-term investments
Accounts receivable
Current portion of long-term receivable
Current portion of regulatory assets (Note 3)
Fuel and supplies

Prepaid expenses

Préperfy, plant and equipment (Note 2)
Long-term receivables (Note 4)
Sinking funds (Note 12)

Regulatory assets (Note 3)

Investments (Note 5)

Deferred charges (Note 7)

See accompanying notes
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2006

10.0
11.7
72.4
1.1
45.3
54.4
1.5
196.4
1,791.5
19.2
97.3
102.9
5.2

35
2,216.0

2005

3.0

6.1
67.9
1.1
41.8
59.7
23
181.§
1,781‘ .6
1.4
85.8
145.5
5.2
2.7
2,204.1
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

As at December 31 (millions of dollars) 2006 2005

Liabilitizs and Sha

Current liabilities

Bank indebtedness 6.5 6.0
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities - 49.2 59.0
Accrued interest 30.8 29.5
Current portion of long-term debt (Note 8) 22.5 222.6
Current portion of regulatory liabilities (Note 3) 33.7 1.3
Promissory notes (Note 8) 58.8 150.8
201.5 469.2

Long-term debt (Note 8) 1,378.4 1,174.8
Regulatory liabilities (Note 3) 16.6 11.4
Long-term payable (Note 9) . 0.3 . 0.7
Employee future benefits (Note 10) 42.3 38.5
» . . 59.2 50.6
Non—controlvling interest in Lower Churchill Development Corporation 2.5 2.5

Shareholder’s ecuity (Note 11)

Share capital ' 22.5 22.5-

Contributed capital 114.0 114.0

Retained earnings 437.9 3705
574.4 507.0

Commitments and contingencies (Note 16)

2,216.0 2,204 1

See accompanying notes

On behalf of the Board:

o

Dean MacDonald Gerald }. Shortall
Director Director
NEWEOLINDLAND AND LABRADOR HYDRO 2006 ANNUAL REPORT
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF

INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS

Year ended December 31 (millions of dollars)
Revenue
Energy sales
Recovery of costs in rate stabilization plan (Note 3)
Guaranteed winter availability
Rentals and royalties

Other

Expenses
Operations and administration
Fuels
Amortization of costs in rate stabilization plan (Note 3)
Power purchased
Amortization

Interest (Note 13)

Net income

Retained earnings, beginning of year
Dividends

Retained earnings, end of year

See accompanying notes
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2006

439.3

83.6 -

18.9
0.3
5.9

548.0

130.4
71.0
83.6
38.8
48.5

105.7

478.0
70.0

370.5

440.5

2.6

437.9

2005

453.9
56.5
16.4

0.3
5.4
532.5

130.8
84.5
56.5
35.9
47.0

105.9

460.6
71.9

354.4

426.3
55.8

37.0'5
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Year ended becember 31 (millions of dollars)
Cash providéd by (used in)
Operating activities
Net income
Adjusted for items not involving a cash flow
Amortization
Amortization of deferred charges
Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment
Foreign exchange gain

Other
Change in non-cash balances (Note 14)

Financing activities
Long-term debt issued
Long-term debt retired
Foreign exchange loss recovered
Decrease in promissory notes

Dividends

Investing actbivities
Additions to property, plant and equipment
Proceeds on disposal of property, plant and equipment
Increase in sinking funds
Increase in short-term investments

Additions to deferred charges

Net iﬁcfease in c‘ash

Cash position, beginning of year

Cash position, en.cl‘of year

Cash p’c;éition is represéntéd by
Cash and cash equivalents

Bank indebtedness

‘Supplemenrary disclosuré of &ash flow information
Income taxes paid
Interest income received
Interest paid

See accornpanying notes
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2006

70.0

48.5
1.0
1.6

0.4
121.5
55.4
176.9

225.0
(215.1)

0.7
(92.0)
(2.6)
(84.0)

(60.9)
0.5
(18.5)
(5.6)
(1.9)
(86.4)
6.5
(3.0)
3.5

10.0
(6.5)
3.5

0.2
1.7
111.3

2000 A

2005

47.0
1.0
3.9
0.1
0.2
123.9
44.7
168.6

(47.7)
0.4
(19.5)
(6.1)
(1.0)
(73.9)

3.0
(6.0)
(3.0

0.2
0.3

111.9
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2006 ANNUAL REPORT

Newfoundland and Labrador Hydro (Hydro) is incorporated under a special act
of the Legislature of the Province of Newfoundland and Labrador (Province) as
a Crown Corporation and its principal activity is the development, generation
and sale of electric power.

Gull Island Power Corporation Limited (GIPCo) is incorporated under the laws of
Canada. Its objective was to develop the hydroelectric potential at Gull Island on
the lower Churchill River in Labrador, and construct a direct current transmission
system from Labrador to the island of Newfoundland (Gull Island Project). Lower
Churchill Development Corporation Limited (LCDC) is incorporated under the
laws of Newfoundland and Labrador and was established with the objective of
developing all or part of the hydroelectric potential of the lower Churchill River
(Lower Churchill Project). Both GIPCo and LCDC are inactive.

Churchill Falls (Labrador) Corporation Limited (CF(L)Co) is incorporated under the
laws of Canada and has completed and commissioned a hydroelectric generating
plant and related transmission facilities situated in Labrador which has a rated capacity
of 5,428 megawatts (MW) CF(L)Co. Twin Falls Power Corporation Limited
(TWINCo) is incorporated under the laws of Canada and has developed a 225
megawatt hydroelectric generating plant on the Unknown River in Labrador. The
plant has been inoperative since 1974. Hydro and its subsidiary and jointly
controlled companies, other than TWINCo, are exempt from paying income

taxes under Section 149 (1) (d) of the Income Tax Act.
1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Presendation
The Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with
Canadian generally accepted accounting principles.

Preparation of these Consolidated Financial Statements requires the use of estimates
and assumptions that affect the amounts reported and disclosed in these statements and
related notes. Key areas where management has made complex or subjective
judgements include the fair value and recoverability of assets, litigation, environmental
and asset retirement obligations, and other employee future benefits. Actual results may
differ from these estimates, including changes as a result of future decisions made by

the Newfoundland and Labrador Board of Commissioners of Public Utilities (PUB).

Rates and Regularions {Excluding Sales by Subsidiaries)
Hydro’s revenues from its electrical sales to most customers within the Province are

subject to rate regulation by the PUB. As well, Hydro’s borrowing and capital ex-

NEWFOUNDLAND AND LABRADOR HYDRO

473 -



NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

penditure programs are also subject to review and approval by the PUB. Rates are
set through periodic General Rate Applications (GRA) utilizing a cost of service
(COS) methodology. In December, 2006, the PUB approved interim rates effective
January 1, 2007, reflecting an allowed rate of return on rate base of 7.4%. Final
approval was granted by the PUB in April 2007. Hydro applies various accounting
policies that differ from enterprises that do not operate in a rate regulated environ-
ment. Generally these policies result in the deferral and amortization of costs or
credits which will be recovered or refunded in future rates. In the absence of rate
regulation these amounts would be included in the determination of net income
in the year the amounts are incurred. The effects of rate regulation on the financial

statements are more fully disclosed in Note 3.

7 Lons!

The Consolidated Financial Statements include the financial statements of Hydro
and its subsidiary companies, GIPCo, (100% owned) and LCDC, (51% owned).

Effective June 18, 1999, Hydro, CF(L)Co and Hydro-Québec entered into a
shareholders’ agreement which provided, among other matters, that certain of the
stralegic operating, financing and investing policies of CFHL)Co be subject to approval
jointly by representatives of Hydro and Hydro-Québec. Although Hydro retains its
65.8% ownership interest, the agreement changed the nature of the relationship
hetween Hydro and Hydro-Québec, with respect to CF(L)Co, from that of majority
and minority shareholders, respectively, to that of joint venturers. Accordingly, Hydro
has adopted the proportionate consolidation method of accounting for its inter-
est in CF{L)Co subsequent to the effective date of the shareholders” agreement.

A portion of Hydro’s shareholding in CF(L)Co is deposited in a voting trust
pursuant to an agreement with Hydro-Québec.

CF(L)Co holds 33.33% of the equity share capital of TWINCo and is a party with other
shareholders in a participation agreement which gives CF(L)Co joint control of TWINCo.

This investment is accounted for by the proportionate consolidation method.

wirt-Tern lnvestmernts

Cash Equivalents and
Cash equivalents and short-term investments consist primarily of Canadian treasury bills
and banker’s acceptances. Those with original maturities at date of purchase of three
months or less are classified as cash equivalents. whereas those with original maturities
beyond three months and less than twelve months are classified as short-term
investments. Both are stated at cost, which approximates market value. There were
short-term investments of $11.7 million (2005 - $6.1 million) outstanding at December

31, 2006, bearing interest rates of 4.28% 10 4.35% (2005 - 2.74% to 3.96%) per annum.

NEWFOQUNDLAND AND LABRADOR HYDRO
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Property, plant and equipment are recorded at cost, which comprises materials,
labour, contracted services, other costs directly related to construction and an
allocation of overhead costs. Expenditures for additions and betterments are
capitalized and normal expenditures for maintenance and repairs are charged to
operations. The cost of property, plant and equipment under construction is transferred
to property, plant and equipment in service when construction is completed and
facilities are commissioned, at which point amortization commences.

The fair value of the future expenditures required to settle legal obligations
associated with the retirement of property, plant and equipment, are recognized
to the extent that it is reasonably estimable. Asset retirement obligations are
recorded as a liability at fair value, with a corresponding increase to property, plant
and equipment. As it is expected that Hydro's assets will be used for an indefinite
period, no removal date can be determined and consequently, a reasonable
estimate of the fair value of any related asset retirement obligation cannot be
determined at this time. If it becomes possible to estimate the fair value of the
cost of removing assets that Hydro is legally required to remove, an asset retirement
obligation will be recognized at that time.

Contributions in aid of construction are funds received from customers and
governments toward the incurred cost of property, plant and equipment, or the fair
value of assets contributed. Contributions are treated as a reduction to property,

plant and equiprﬁent and the net property, plant and equipment are amortized.

Hydro, GIPCo and LCDC

Construction in progress includes the costs incurred in preliminary feasibility studies,
engineering and construction of new generation, transmission and distribution
facilities. nterest is charged to construction in progress at rates equivalent to the
weighted average cost of capital,

Gains or losses on the disposal of property, plantand equipment are recognized
inincome as incurred.

Amortization is calculated on hydroelectric generating plant and on transmission
plantin service on the sinking fund method using interest factors ranging from 5.25%
to 15.79%. Amortization on other plantin service is calculated on the straight-line
method. These methods are designed to fully amortize the cost of the facilities, after

deducting contributions in aid of construction, over their estimated service Jives.

NEWFOUNDLAND AND LABRADOR HYDRO
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Estimated service lives of the major assets are as follows:

Generation Plant

Hydroelectric................................50,75and 100 years

Thermal ... 25 and 30 years

Diesel. . L 20 years
Transmission

LIMES 40 and 50 years

Switching stations .. ... ... ... 40 years
Disfribution System. ... .. 30 years
Other ............. ... ... ........................3t050years

Hydroelectric generation plant includes the powerhouse, turbines, governors,
and generators, as well as water conveying and control structures, including dams,
dykes, the tailrace, penstock and intake structures. Thermal generation plant is
comprised of the powerhouse, turbines and generators, boilers, oil storage tanks,
stacks and auxiliary systems. Diesel generation plant includes the buildings,
engines, generators, switchgear, fuel storage and transfer systems, dykes and
liners and cooling systems.

Transmission lines include the support structures, foundations and insulators
associated with lines at voltages of 230, 138 and 69 kV. Switching stations assets
are used to step up voltages of electricity from generating to transmission and to
step down voltages for distribution. Distribution system assets include poles,
transformers, insulators and conductors.

Other assets would include telecontrol, computer software, buildings, vehicles,

furniture, tools and equipment.

CF(L)Co

CF(L)Co uses the group amortization method for certain property, plant and equipment

other than the generation plant, transmission and terminals and service facilities.
Amortization is provided on a straight-line basis over the following estimated

useful lives:

Generation Plant

Hydroelectric .. .. ... P 67 years
Transmission and Terminals . .. ..... ... ... ... ............ 67 years
Service facilities. ... ... ... 67 years
Other ... 5to 100 years

Losses on other than normal retirements are charged to operations in the year

incurred as adjustments to amortization expense.

NEWFOUNOLAND AND LABRADOR HYDRO 2000 ANNUAL REPORT
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Irepairment of Leng-lived Assets
Hydro reviews the carrying value of its property, plant and equipment whenever

events or changes in circumstances indicate that the expected undiscounted net

‘cash flows could be lower than the carrying value of the property and assets. An

impairment loss corresponding to the amount by which the carrying value exceeds

fair value is recognized, if applicable.

Gebt Discount and Financing Expenses
These costs are amortized on a straight-line basis over the lives of the respective

debt issues.
Promissory Notes
Promissory Notes bear interest from 4.25% to 4.55% per annum (2005 - 2.80% to

3.70%) with carrying value approximating fair value due to their short-term nature.

Wovenue

Revenue is recognized on the accrual basis, as power deliveries are made, and
includes an estimate of the value of electricity consumed by customers in the year,
but billed subsequent to year-end, Sales within the Province are primarily at rates
approved by the PUB. Sales to Hydro-Québec and certain major industrial cus-
tomers are at rates under the terms of applicable contracts.

A power contract with Hydro-Québec, dated May 12, 1969 (Power Contract)
provides for the sale of substantially all the energy from CF(L)Co until 2041, The
Power Contract has a 40-year term to 2016 which then renews for a further term
of 25 years. The base rate is predetermined in the Power Contract and decreases
from the existing rate of 2.5425 mills per kilowatt hour (kWh) to 2.0 mills per
kWh upon renewal in 2016.

CF(L)Co receives revenues from Hydro-Québec, under a guaranteed winter
availability contract (GWAC) through 2041. The GWAC provides for the sale of
682 MW of additional availability to Hydro-Québec during the months of
November through March in each of the remaining years until the end of the
Power Contract.

Deferred revenue represents amounts billed under the P.ower Contract in excess
of energy delivered. Amounts related to energy delivered in excess of the base
amount, as defined by the Power Contract, are recorded as receivables. Differences
between amounts related to energy delivered and the base amounts are determined

anpually and are subject to interest at 7% per annum (2005 - 7%).

NEWFOUNDLAND AND LABRADOR HYDRO

477 -



NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Foreign currency transactions are translated into their Canadian dollar equivalent
as follows:
(a) Atthe transaction date, each asset, liability, revenue or expense is translated

using exchange rates in effect at that date. v

(b) At each balance sheet date monetary assets and liabilities are adjusted to reflect
exchange rates in effect at that date. Any resulting gain or loss is reflected in
income.

(i) Under the provisions of the Power Contract CF(L)Co’s exposure for a foreign
exchange loss is limited. CF(L)Co recovers a portion of the difference
between actual foreign exchange rates prevailing at the settlement dates
of its First Mortgage Bonds and a Weighted Average Exchange Rate as
defined in the Power Contract. The portion of the unrealized foreign
exchange loss which is recoverable on the settlement dates, is included

in long-term receivables (Note 4).

Financial Instruments

As part of its risk management, Hydro may use derivative instruments in the form
of interest rate swap agreements to manage interest rate risk. Net receipts or
payments under the swap agreements are recorded as adjustments to interest
expense on an accrual basis. The company formally designates its hedges, doc-
uments and all hedging relationships and formally assesses hedge effectiveness.
Derivative instruments designated as hedges in effective hedging relationships
are accounted for using hedge accounting. In the event a hedging relationship
is extinguished or the relationship is found to be ineffective, realized or unrealized
gains or losses are recognized in the results of operations. For derivative instruments
to which hedge accounting cannot be applied, realized and unrealized changes
in fair value are charged to operations in the periods in which they occur. There

were no interest rate swap agreements outstanding as at December 31, 2006,

Credit Risk

Hydro is exposed to credit risk associated with trade receivables. Although a
significant portion of the total accounts receivable balance are due from one
customer, management does not consider Hydro to be exposed to a material credit

risk since that customer is another regulated utility
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Employes Future Benefits
Employees participate in the Province’s Public Service Pension Plan, a multi-employer
defined benefit plan. The employer’s contributions are expensed as incurred.
Hydro provides group life insurance and health care benefits on a cost-shared
basis to retired employees, in addition to a severance payment upon retirement.
The expected cost of providing these other employee future benefits is accounted
for on an accrual basis, and has been actuarially determined using the projected
benefit method prorated on service and management’s best estimate of salary es-
calation, retirement ages of employees and expected health care costs. The ex-
cess of net cumulative actuarial gains and losses over 10% of the accrued benefit

obligation are amortized over the expected average remaining service life of the

employee group, which is approximately 12 years.

Changes to Accounting Policies

In 2005, the CICA released Handbook sections 3855, 3865 and 1530, respectively
entitled Financial Instruments - Recognition and Measurement, Hedges and
Comprehensive Income.

Section 3855 specifies when a financial instrument should be accounted for on
the balance sheet and at what amount: in some cases at fair value, while in other
cases at a value based on cost. It also specifies how gains and losses on financial
instruments should be presented.

Section 3865 replaces the guidance for hedging relationships that previously
was included in Accounting Guideline 13, in particular the guidance for the
designation and documentation of hedging relationships. These new recom-
mendations specify how hedge accounting is applied and the requiréd
disclosures to be made by an entity applying hedge accounting,

Section 1530 establishes standards for the presentation and disclosure of
comprehensive income. Comprehensive income for a reporting period includes,
in addition to netincome, the entire change in net assets attributable to transactions
and other events from non-owner sources. Comprehensive income and its
components will have to be presented in a financial statement with the same
prominence as the other financial statements.

These sections will apply to interim and annual financial statements relating
to fiscal years beginning on or after January 1, 2007. Hydro is currently examining
the impact on its Consolidated Financial Statements of applying these new

standards.
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2.PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Property Plant Contributions
and Equipment In aid of Accumulated
in Service Construction Amortization
millions of dollars 2006
Geﬁ@ration Plant
Hydroelectric : 1,362.0 20.5 300.8
Thermal 235.7 0.8 184.3
Diesel 59,7 6.1 27.9
Transmission and Distribution 753.0 60.8 213.9
Service facilities 22.0 - 10.8
Other 289.9 29.1 155.5
2,722.3 117.3 893.2
millions of dollars 2005
Generation Plant . - ‘
Hydroelectric 1,358.8 205 289.1
Thermal _ 231.7 - 180.8
Diesel 58.5 6.3 » 26.0
Transmission and Distribution 734.2 55.1 197.8
Service facilities 22.0 - 10.4
Other 267.6 24.6 146.9
o 2*572:8 106.5 ‘ 851.0 ‘

Included in the above amounts are CF(L)Co assets in service amounting to $657.9

million (2005 - $641.9 million) which are pledged as collateral for long-term debt.
3. FINANCIAL STATEMENT EFFECTS OF RATE REGULATION

The following is a description of each of the circumstances in which rate regulation
affects the accounting for a transaction or event. Regulatory assets represent future
revenues associated with certain costs, incurred in current or prior periods, that are
expected to be recovered from customers in future periods through the rate-setting
process. Regulatory liabilities represent future reductions or limitations of increases
in revenues associated with amounts that are expected to be refunded to customers
as a result of the rate-setting process. The risks and uncertainties related to regulatory
assets and liabilities are subject to periodic assessment. When Hydro considers that
the value of these regulatory assets or liabilities are no longer likely to be recovered or

repaid through future rate adjustments, the carrying amount is reflected in operations.
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Construction

" In Progress

70.4
1.0
1.0
2.3

5.0
79.7

54.8
0.8
0.1
2.2

8.4
66.3

Net Book

Value

1,111.1
51.6
26.7

480.6
11.2
110.3

1,791.5

1,104.0
51.7
26.3
483.5
116
T04.5

1,781.6
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millions of dollars
Renglafor\) assets
Long-term receivable
Rate Stabilization Plan
Foreign exchange losses
Deferred regulatory costs
Deferred major extraordinary repairs
Deferred study costs
Total regQIatory assets

Less current portion

Reguléicﬁry‘liabilities

Rate Stabilization Plan

Deferred purchased power savings
Total r@gulat(‘)}y liabilities

Less current portion

Remaining
Recovery

Settlement
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2006 2005 Period (years)
63.1 105.0 2
- 0.1 n/a
75.5 77.6 36
0.6 0.7 3
8.7 3.8 5
0.3 0.1 3
148.2 187.3
45.3 41.8
102.9 145.5
49.6 1.9 n/a
0.7 0.8 21
50.3 12.7
33.7 1.3
16.6 1.4

Rate & tion Plan and Related Long-tenm Receivable

Fuel expenses are included in allowed rates on a forecast basis. On January 1,
1986, Hydro, having received the concurrence of the PUB, implemented a Rate
Stabilization Plan (RSP) which primarily provides for the deferral of fuel expense
variances resulting from changes in fuel prices, levels of precipitation and load.
Adjustments are required in retail rates to cover the amortization of the balance in
the plan and are implemented on fuly 1 of each year. Similar adjustments required
in industrial rates are implemented on January 1 of each year.

Pursuant to Order No. P.U. 7 (2002-2003) and Order No. P.U. 40 (2003) RSP
balances which accumulated prior to December 31, 2003, have been converted to
a long-term receivable which bears interest at the weighted average cost of capital
and is to be recovered over a four-year period, which commenced in 2004. Any
subsequent balances accumulating in the RSP including financing charges, are to be
recovered in the following year, with the exception of hydraulic variation, which
will be recovered or refundled at a rate of 25% of the outstanding balance at year-end.
Additionally, a fuel rider is calculated annually based on the forecast fuel price

and is added to or subtracted from the rates that would otherwise be in effect.
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Hydro recognizes the RSP balances as a regulatory asset or liability based on the
expectation that rates will be adjusted annually to provide for the collection from,
or refund to, customers in future periods, In the absence of rate regulation,
generally accepted accounting principles would require that the cost of fuel be
recognized as an operating expense in the period in which it was consumed. In
2006, $3.9 million (2005 - $6.3 million) was deferred in the RSP.

Foreign Exchiange Loss

S
The PUB has accepted the inclusion of realized foreign exchange losses related to
long-term debt in rates charged to customers in future periods. Any such loss, net
of any gain, is deferred to the time of the next rate hearing for inclusion in the new
rates to be set at that time. Accordingly, these losses are recognized as a regulatory
asset. In the absence of rate regulation, generally accepted accounting principles
would require that Hydro include the losses in operating costs, in each year that
the related debt was outstanding to reflect the exchange rates in effect on each
reporting date.

Commencing in 2002, the PUB ordered Hydro’s deferred realized foreign
exchange losses, be amortized over a forty-year period. This amortization, of $2.2

million annually, is included in interest expense (Note 13).

Deferrad Regulatory |
Pursuant to Order No. P.U. 14 (2004), the PUB approved the deferral of external
costs associated with the GRA and hearing, to be amortized over a three-year pe-
riod, which commenced in 2004. In its 2006 GRA, Hydro sought and expects
to receive approval for the deferral and amortization of external costs associated
with that application in the amount of $0.6 million. These costs are recognized as
a regulatory asset. In the absence of rate regulation, generally accepted account-
ing principles would require that Hydro include these costs in operating costs in
the year in which they were incurred. In 2006, $0.7 million (2005 - $0.7 mil-

lion) of amortization was recognized in operations and administration ex-

penses.

Byeferrad Majar Fxtracrdinary Repair

Inits report dated April 13, 1992, the PUB recommended that Hydro adopt a policy
of deferring and amortizing the costs of major extraordinary repairs in excess of
$0.5 million, subject to PUB approval on a case-by-case basis. In 2005, Hydro
started an asbestos abatement program at the Holyrood Thermal Generating

Station. This program is being carried out over a three-year period. Pursuant to
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Order No. P.U. 2 (2005) the PUB approved the deferral and amortization of these
costs as a major extraordinary repair. Accordingly, the costs incurred in each year
of the program will be recognized as a regulatory asset which will be amortized over
the subsequent five-year period. In 2006, Hydro incurred $2.3 million in expenses
to repair a boiler tube failure at the Holyrood plant. Pursuant to Order No. P.U,
44 (2006) the PUB approved the deferral and amortization of these costs as a major
extraorcinary répair. Accordingly, these costs are being amortized over a five-year
period. In the absence of rate regulation, generally accepted accounting principles
would require that Hydro expense the costs of the asbestos abatement program
and the boiler tube repairs in the year in which they were incurred. In 2006, $1.1

million (2005 - $0.1 million) of amortization was recognized in operating costs.

Deferred Study Costs

Pursuant to Order No. P.U. 14 (2004) the PUB directed Hydro to conduct an
independent study of the treatment of Newfoundland Power’s generation in Hydro'’s
COS, and an independent marginal cost study, and to accumulate these costs in a
deferral account to be dealt with at the next general rate application. In its 2006
GRA, Hydro sought, and expects to receive, approval for recovery of these costs over
a three-year period commencing in 2007. Accordingly, these costs have been rec-
ognized as a regulatory asset. In the absence of rate regulation, generally accepted
accounting principles would require that Hydro include the cost of these studies
in operating costs in the year in which they were incurred. In 2006, $0.2 million

(2005 - $0.1 million) was deferred in relation to studies.

Deferred Purchased Power Savings

In 1997, Hydro interconnected communities in the area of L'Anse au Clair to Red
Bay to the Hydro-Québec system. In its report dated July 12, 1996, the PUB
recommended that Hydro defer the benefits of a reduced initial purchased power
rate, to be amortized over a 30-year period. These savings are recognized as a
regulatory liability. In the absence of rate regulation, generally accepred accounting
principles would require that Hydro include the actual cost of purchased power in

operating costs in the year in which they were incurred.

Property, Plant and Equipment

The PUB permits an allowance for funds used during construction (AFUDC), based
on Hydro’s weighted average cost of capital, to be included in the cost of capital
assets and amortized over future periods as part of the total cost of the related asset.

Since Hydro's AFUDC (7.6%) is lower that its cost of debt (8.0%), the amount
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capitalized is lower and interest expense is higher by $0.3 million (2005 - $0.2
million) than that which would be permitted in the absence of rate regulation (Note 13).

Hydro amortizes its hydroelectric generating assets and transmission assets using
the sinking fund method, as approved by the PUB. In the absence of rate regulation,
these assets would likely be amortized using the straight-line method.

During 2005, pursuant to Order No. P.U. 7 (2002-2003) Hydro engaged an
independent consultant to conduct a amortization study. The scope of this study
included a review of Hydro’s amortization methods as well as a statistical analysis
of service life estimates and calculation of appropriate amortization rates and
annual and accrued amortization balances as at December 31, 2004. Based on
the results of this study, management estimates that accumulated amortization is
approximately $170-180 million lower than it would otherwise be, and annual
amortization expense is $10-11 million lower, primarily due to the use of sinking

fund rather than straight-line amortization for hydroelectric and transmission assets.
4. LONG-TERM RECEIVABLES

Included in long-term receivables is a refundable deposit associated with an
application for transmission service into Québec, which bears interest at prime, in

the amount of $18.1 million (2005 - nil).

5. INVESTMENTS

millions of dollars 2006 2005

Lower ChurchiHOption . ‘ 5.2 52

LCDC was incorporated in 1978 pursuant to the pravisions of an agreement
(Principal Agreement), between the Province and the Government of Canada. The
Province and the Covernment of Canada own equity interests of 51% and 49% of
LCDC, respectively. The Principal Agreement provides that future issues of Class
A common shares shall preserve, as nearly as possible, this ratio of beneficial
ownership. Hydro is the designate for the Province’s shareholding in LCDC.

If LCDC is chosen as the ownership and financing vehicle for further development
of the Lower Churchill Project, GIPCo’s assets and the hydroelectric development
rights to the lower Churchill River (Water Rights), will be acquired by LCDC pur-
suant to the provisions of an agreement between LCDC and the Province (Option
Agreement). The purchase price in respect of GIPCo's assets will be a maximum

of $100.0 million less $5.2 million representing the value assigned to 520 Class A
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common shares of LCDC issued pursuant to the signing of the Option Agreement.
As consideration for GIPCo’s assets, LCDC will issue a 10% Convertible Demand
Debenture in the amount of $94.8 million. LCDC will issueé 3,000 Class B common
shares, without nominal or par value, to the Province in consideration of the Water
Rights and the Province will transfer such shares to Hydro. The parties have agreed
that the value of each Class B common share is $10,000. The Option Agreement
expires November 24, 2007.

Hydro holds 1,540 Class A common shares of LCDC which have a stated value
of $10,000 each. 520 shares were acquired in 1979 pursuant to signing of the
Option Agreement and 510 shares were acquired in each of the years 1980 and

1981, by way of capital contributions from the Province.

6. JOINT VENTURE

The following amounts included in the Consolidated Financial Statements represent
Hydro’s proportionate share of CF(L)Co’s assets and liabilities at December 37,
2006, and its proportionate interest in CF(L)Co’s operations for the year ended

December 31, 2006.
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millions of dollars 2006 2005
Current assets 44.0 329
Long-term assets 325.1 331.8
Current liabilities 24.8 24.4
Long-term liabilities 37.4 51.7
Revenues 70.6 66.4
Expenses 48.7 48.6
Net income 21.9 17.8
Cash provided by (used in)
Operating activities 33.6 32.1
Financing activities (19.8) (19.2)
Investing activities (10.1) (11.5)
7.DEFERRED CHARGES
millions of dollars 2006 2005
Debt discount, financing expenses and other 16.7 14.9
Accumulated amortization 13.2 12.2
Net deferred charges 3.5 2.7
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8. LONG TERM DEBT

millions of dollars
Summary of long-term debt
Long-term debt

Less current portion

Hydro

1,349.3
8.3
1,341.0

CF(L)Co

2006

51.6
14.2

37.4

Total

1,400.9
22.5
1,378.4

‘Hydro CHL)Co

2005

1,331.5 65.9
208.4 14.2
1,123.1 51.7

Total -

1,397.4
222.6
1,174.8

Required repayments of Jong-term debt and sinking fund requirements over the next five years will be as follows:

millions of doflars
Sinking fund requirements

Long-term debt repayments

Details of long-term debt are as follows:
Fydro

Series
milons of Gl
i s

AA
V()
X (a)
Y (a)
AB (a)
AD (a)
AE

Total debentures

Less sinking fund investments in own debentures

2007
8.1
14.4
22,5

Interest

Rate %

5.05
5.50
10.50
10.25
8.40
6.65
5.70
4.30

Government of Canada loans at 5.25% to 5.63% maturing in 2006

Other

Less current portion

(a) Sinking funcls have been established for these issues.
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2008
8,1v
201.0
209.1

Year of

Issue

2001
1998
1989
1992
1996
2001
2003
2006

2009 2010
8.1 8.2
1.0 359
9.1 44.1

Year of
Maturity -
2606

2006 V -

2008 - 200.0

2014 125.0

2017 150.0

2026 300.0

2031 30‘0A0

2033 125.0

2016 225.0

1,425.0
76.2
1,348.8
.5
1,349.3
8.3

1,341.0

2011
8.2

8.2

2005
200.0
200.0
125.0
150.0
300.0
300.0
125.0

1,400.0
69.2
1,330.8
0.1

0.6
1,331.5
208.4
1,123.1
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Promissory notes, debentures and long-term loans are unsecured and unconditionally guaranteed as to principal and
interest and where applicable, sinking fund payments, by the Province. The Province charges Hydro a guarantee fee
of 1% annually on the total debt (net of sinking funds) guaranteed by the Province, outstanding as of the preceding
December 31.

Hydro maintains a $50 million Canadian or U.S. equivalent unsecured operating credit facility with its banker. The
facility is a requirement of Hydro’s short-term promissory note program and is intended primarily to be a source of short-
term funding in the event of disruptions in normal money market operations. Advances may take the form of a Prime
Rate advance or the issuance of a Bankers’ Acceptance with interest calculated at the Prime Rate or prevailing
Government BA Fee. The facility also provides coverage for overdrafts on Hydro’s bank accounts, with interest calculated

at the Prime Rate.

CFiCo
millions ;Jf dollars . ‘ 2006 2005
.Firsr,Mor‘cgage Bonds
7.750% Series A due December 15, 2007 (U.S. $10.6; 2005 - U.S. $21.2) 12.4 ) 24.8
7.875% Series B due December 15, 2007 1.1 2.2

General Mortgage Bonds

7.500% due December 15, 2010 38.1 38.9

‘ 51.6 65.9
Less current portion 14.2 14.2
‘ v 37.4 v51‘t7

The First Mortgage Bonds, Series A and B, are repayable in fixed semi-annual and in contingent annual sinking fund
installments. There have been no contingent repayments required in the last five years.

The Deed of Trust and Mortgage securing the General Mortgage Bonds provides for semi-annual sinking fund
payments which commenced in June 1980. Each payment will be an amount equal to 1% of the aggregate principal
amount outstanding on January 1, preceding each payment date with a final principal payment of $35.9 million due
in 2010. These bonds are subordinate to the First Mortgage Bonds.

Under the terms of long-term debt instruments, CF(L)Co may pay cash dividends only out of earnings, as defined,
accumulated from September 1, 1976. A shareholders’ agreement signed in June, 1999 places additional restrictions

on dividends based on cash flow.
9.LONG-TERM PAYABLE

The long-term payable to Hydro-Québec, arising from the difference between energy deliveries and the Annual Energy
Base (AEB) pursuant to the Power Contract, bears an interest at 7.0% per annum and is repayable over a four-year
period which commenced in September 2004. The current portion of $0.4 million (2005 - $0.4 million) is included

in accounts payable and accrued liabilities.
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10. EMPLOYEE FUTURE BENEFITS

Pension Plan
Employees participate in the Province’s Public Service Pension Plan, a multi-
employer defined benefit plan. The employers’ contributions of $4.2 million

(2005 - $4.1 million) are expensed as incurred.

Gther Benefits

Additionally, Mydro provides group life insurance and healthcare benefits on a
cost-shared basis to retired employees, and in certain cases, their surviving
spouses, in addition to a severance payment upon retirement. In 2006, cash
payments to beneficiaries for its unfunded other employee future benefits was
$2.4 million (2005 - $2.0 million). The most recent actuarial valuation was

performed as at December 31, 2006,

millions of dollars
Accrued‘ benefit ob!igatioﬁ
Balance at beginning of year
Current service cost
Interest cost
Actuarial loss
Benefits paid
Balénce at end of year
Plan defic.it at end of year
Unamortized actuarial loss
Unamortized past-service cost
Accrued benefit liability at end of year
vComponents of benefit cost
Current service cost
Interest cost

Actuarial losses
Adjustments

Difference between actual actuarial Joss and amount recognized

Benefit expense
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2006

49.0
2.0
3.0

16.2

(2.4)

67.8

67.8

(25.2)

0.3)

42.3

2.0
3.0
16.2
21.2

(15.0)
6.2

2005

46.4
1.6
3.0

2006 ANNUAL REPORT



NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The significant actuarial assumptions used in measuring the company’s accrued

benefit obligations and benefit expense are as follows:

millions of dollars
Discount rate

Rate of compensation increase
Assumed healthcare trend rates:

millions of dollars
Initial healthcare expense trend rate
Cost trend decline to

Year that rate reaches the rate it is assumed to remain at

2006
5-3 0()
3.5%

2006
12.0%
5.0%
2010

A 1% change in assumed healthcare trend rates would have had the following

effects for 2006:

millions of dollars
Current service cost
Interest cost

Accrued benefits obligation
11. SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
Share Capital

millions of dollars
Common shares of par value $1 each

Authorized 25,000,000 shares; issued 22,503,942 shares
Contributed Capital
millions of dollars
Lower Churchill Development Corporation

Muskrat Falls Project

Gull Island Project
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Increase
» 0.2
0.5

6.7

2006

22.5

2006
15.4
2.2
96.4
114.0

2005
6.3%
3.5%

2005
12.0%
5.0%
2010

Dec.rease
(0.2)
(0.3)
(2.1)

2005

2005
15.4
2.2
96.4

114.0
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12. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Falr Value

The estimatec| fair values of financial instruments as at December 31, 2006 and
2005 are based on relevant market prices and information available at the time,
The fair value of long-term receivable, long-term debt and the long-term payable
is estimated based on the quoted market price for the same or similar debt instruments,
The fair value estimates below are not necessarily indicative of the amounts that
Hy«iro might receive or incur in actual market transactions. As a significant number
of Hydro’s assets and liabilities, including fuels and supplies and property, plant and
equipment, do not meet the definition of financial instruments, the fair value

estimates below do not reflect the fair value of Hydro as a whole.

Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
Value Value Value Value
millions of dollars 2006 2005
Financial Assets 4
Sinking funds 97.3 113.6 85.8 102.0
Long-term receivable including
current portion 20.3 20.3 2.5 2.5
Financial Liabilities
Long-term debt including current portion - 1,4009 1,759.1 1,397.4 1,783.8
Long-term payable including current portion 0.7 0.8 1.1 1.1

Cash and cash equivalents, short-term investments, accounts receivable, bank
indebtedness, accounts payable, accrued interest and promissory notes are all

short-term in nature and as such, their carrying value approximates fair value.

Sinking Funds

Sinking fund investments consist of bonds, debentures, promissory notes and
coupons issued by, or guaranteed by, the Government of Canada or any province
of Canada, and have maturity dates ranging from 2013 to 2033, Hydro debentures
which Management intends to hold to maturity are deducted from long-term debt
while all other sinking fund investments are shown separately on the balance sheet
as assets. Annual contributions to the various sinking funds are as per bond
indenture terms, and are structured to ensure the availability of adequate funds at
the time of expected bond redemption. Effective yields range from 4.50% to 9.86%

(2005 - 4.50% t0 9.86%).
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13. INTEREST EXPENSE

millions of dollars
Gross interest
Long-term debt

Promissory notes

Amortization of debt discount and financing expenses
Provision for foreign exchange losses

Foreign exchange gain

Less
Recovered from Hydro-Québec (a)
Interest capitalized during construction
Interest earned

Net interest expense

Debt guarantee fee

Net interest and guarantee fee

2006

106.6
5.1

111.7
2.1
114.9

1.1
4.9
17.2
91.7
14.0
105.7

(a)Under the terms of the Power Contract, CF(L)Co recovers the difference between interest calculated
at the rates prescribed in the Power Contract and interest paid on its long<term debt.

2005

108.3

112.8
1.0
2.3
0.1)
116.0

15
4.3
18.7
91.5
14.4
105.9

Also, CF(L)Co can request Hydro and Hydro-Québec to make advances against the issue of Subordinated Debt

Obligations, to service its debt and to cover expenses if funds are not otherwise available. If such request fails to attract

sufficient advances, CF(L)Co can require Hydro-Québec to make additional advances, against the issue of units of

Subordinate Debentures and shares of common stock, to service its debt and to cover its expenses that remain unfunded.

14. CHANGES IN NON-CASH BALANCES

-millions of dolfars
Accounts receivable
Fuel and supplies
Prepaid expenses
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities
Regulated assets
Regulated liabilities
Accrued interest
Employee future benefits
Long-term receivable

Long-term payable

2006 ANNUAL REPORT

2006
4.5)

0.8
(9.8)
39.1
37.6
1.3
3.8
(17.8)
0.4)
55.4

2005
(0.7)
(11.4)
0.3)
10.8
36.5
6.4
0.8
3.1
1.5
(0.4)

44.7
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15. SEGMENT INFORMATION

Hydro operates in three business segments. Regulated operations ehcompass sales of power and energy to most customers
within the Province of Newfoundland and Labrador while non-regulated operations are primarily engaged in energy
project development and sales relative to markets outside the province. Churchill Falls operates a hydroelectric generating
facility and sells electricity primarily to Hydro-Québec. The designation of segments has been based on a combination

of regulatory status and management accountability. The segments’ accounting policies are the same as those described

in Note 2. | |
Regulated  Non-Regulated Churchill Inter Segment
Operations Operations Falls Eliminations Total
millions of dollars , 2006
Revenue - External customers 416.5 57.4 70.6 548.0
- Inter segment 10.1 3.9 (10.5)
Amortization 36.6 - 11.9 48.5
Interest 102.4 (1.3) 4.5 0.1 105.7
Net income (loss) (6.9) 50.5 26.4 70.0
Assets 1,716.5 97.5 402.0 2,216.0
Capital expenditures 41.6 14.7 4.6 60.9
milfions of dollars 2005 )
Revenue - External customers 408.7 54.3 66.4 532.5
- Inter segment 9.1 3.9 9.9)
Amortization 35.5 - 11.5 47.0
Interest 99.5 - 6.4 105.9
Net income 33 47.2 21.4 71.9
Assets 1,740.4 64.7 399.0 2,204.1
- Capital expenditures 36.4 53 6.0 47.7

[n 2006, sales to Hydro’s two largest customers amounted to 61% and 14% of total revenue (2005 - 59% and 13%).

At December 31, 2006 approximately 53.1% (2005 - 49.2%) of the total accounts receivable balance outstanding is

due from one customer,
Geagraphic Information

Revenues by geographic area:

millions of dollars 2006 2005
Newfoundland and Labrador 426.8 413.7
Québec 121.2 118.8

532.5

548.0

Substantially all of Hydro’s assets are located in the Province.

NEWFOQUNDLAND AND LABRADOR HYDRO 2006 ANNUAL REFORT
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16. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

(a) Under the terms of a sublease with TWINCo, expiring on December 31, 2014,

(c)

CF(L)Co is required to deliver to TWINCo, at an agreed price, horsepower
equivalent to the installed horsepower of the TWINCo plant and to maintain
TWINCo's plant and equipment. The costs associated with making the plant
operational, if required, are not estimable at this time. In 2015, the physical
assets of TWINCo will revert to CF(L)Co, and CF(L)Co is required to make this
horsepower available to Hydro at rates that are commercially reasonable
pursuant to the 1999 shareholders’ agreement.

The results of an Environmental Site Assessment (ESA) conducted at the Twin
Falls Generating Station indicated higher than acceptable concentrations of
contaminants in the soil and waters adjacent to the powerhouse. Further testing
was conducted to determine the extent of contamination. The recommendations
arising from this testing indicate that remediation is not required, but further
monitoring be carried out in 2006, 2010 and every five years thereafter. The
results of the 2006 monitoring are not yet available.

Pursuant to the terms of the 1999 shareholders’ agreement, in 2007, CF(L)Co
will commence the creation of a $75.0 million segregated reserve fund to
contribute towards the funding of capital expenditures related to CF(L)Co's
existing facilities and their replacement. CF(L)Co will acquire the permitted
investments in six consecutive tranches during the 30-day period commencing

on each of the following dates:

January 1,2007 ..o oo e 17.0 million v
January 1,2008 .. ... L 17.0 million
January 1,2009 .. ... 17.0 million
January 1,2010 ... oo 8.0 million
January 1, 2010 Lo 8.0 million
January 1,2012 oo 8.0 million

This fund must remain in place until the end of the shareholders’ agreement in
2041. Any amounts removed to fund capital expenditures must be replaced.
Hydro has received claims instituted by various companies and individuals
with respect to outages and other miscellaneous matters. Although such matters
cannot be predicted with certainty, management currently considers Hydro’s
exposure to such claims and litigation, to the extent not covered by insurance
policies or otherwise provided for, to be $1.4 million (2005 - $0.5 million).
One of Hydro's industrial customers commenced legal proceedings in 1997,
claiming appraximately $22.2 million related to outages and plant shutdowns.
Hydro is defending this claim and Management believes that this claim will not
be successful.
Outstanding commitments for capital projects total approximately $9.9 million
at December 31, 2006 (2005 - $13.9 million).

NEWEFQUNDLAND AND LABRADOR HYDRO
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(e) Hydro has entered into a number of Jong-term power purchase agreements as

follows:
Type Rating  In-Service Daté Term
Hydroelectric ' 175 kW 1988 15 years
Hydroelectric 3 MW 1995 25 years
Hydroelectric 15 MW 1998 25 years
Hydroelectric 4 MW 1998 25 years
Hydroelectric 32 MW 2003 30 years
Cogeneration 15 Mw 2003 20 years
Wind 390 kw 2004 15 years
wind 27 MW 2008 20 years

Estimated payments due in each of the next 5 years are as follows:

millions of dollars 2007 2 00’8 2009 2010 2011

Power Purchases 353 37.1 43.7 50.2 55.4

17. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The Province, CF(L)Co, LCDC and GIPCo are related parties of Hydro. In addition,

the PUB is related to Hydro by virtue of its status as an agency of the Province.

{a) Hydro has entered into a long-term power contract with CF(L)Co for the purchase
of $6.1 million (2005 -$6.1 million) of the power produced by CF(L)Co.

(b)  Under an agreement between Hydro and CF(L)Co, Hydro provides certain
engineering, technical, management and administrative services to CF(L)Co.
These transactions are in the normal course of operations and are measured
at the exchange amount, which is the amount of consideration established
and agreed to by the related parties. For the year ended December 31, 2006
the fees paid to Hydro for these services amounted to approximately $1.9
million (2005 - $2.2 million). ”

(c) Hydrois required to contribute to the cost of operations of the PUB as well as
pay for the cost of hearings into applications it makes. During 2006, Hydro
paid $0.8 million (2005 - $0.7 million) to the PUB, including $0.4 million
which was in accrued liabilities reflected at December 31 (2005 - nil).

(d) Under the terms and conditions of the CF(L)Co (Lease) Act, 1961, CF(L)Co

must pay rentals and royalties to the Province annually.
18. COMPARATIVE FIGURES

Certain of the 2005 comparative figures have been reclassified to conform with

the 2006 financial statement presentation.

NEWFQUNDLAND AND LABRADOR HYDRO 2006 ANNUAL REPORT

-494 -



NEWFOUNDLAND AND LABRADOR
IMMIGRANT INVESTOR FUND LIMITED

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 MARCH 2007
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OFFICE OF THE AUDITOR GENERAL
St. John’s, Newfoundland and Labrador

AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Board of Directors
Newfoundland and Labrador Immigrant Investor Fund Limited
St. John’s, Newfoundland and Labrador

I have audited the balance sheet of the Newfoundland and Labrador Immigrant Investor Fund Limited as at
31 March 2007 and the statement of revenues, expenses and surplus for the year then ended. These financial
statements are the responsibility of the Corporation’s management. My responsibility is to express an opinion
on these financial statements based on my audit.

I conducted my audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards
require that I plan and perform an audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the financial statements are
free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts
and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used
and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation.

In my opinion, these financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the

Corporation as at 31 March 2007 and the results of its operations for the year then ended in accordance with
Canadian generally accepted ag€ounting principles.

N L. NOSEWORTHY, CA
Auditor General

St. John's, Newfoundland and Labrador
31 May 2007 . -

- 496 -



NEWFOUNDLAND AND LABRADOR IMMIGRANT INVESTOR FUND LIMITED

BALANCE SHEET
31 March 2007 2006
(000°s) (000°s)

ASSETS

Current

Cash $ 162,097 $ 24,572,321

Short-term investment, at cost (Note 2) 43,241,156 -

Interest receivable 4,608 69.397

43,407,861 24,641,718

Deferred financing costs (Note 3) 2,402,010 1.623.899
$ 45,809.871 $ 26265.617

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

Current

Accounts pavable and accrued liabilities $ 6,000 ’ 3 3,000

Obligations to investors (Note 4) 44,664,063 26,088.713

44,670,063 26,091,713

Shareholder’s equity

Share capital (Note 5)

Authorized

100 common shares of no par value
Issued
3 shares - -

Surplus 1,139,808 173.904

S 45809871 S 26265617

Commitment (Note 6)

See accompanying notes

. [ ke W%

Signed on behalf of the Board: AN, £ ]
Chaif'person Member
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- NEWFOUNDLAND AND LABRADOR IMMIGRANT INVESTOR FUND LIMITED

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND SURPLUS
For the Year Ended 31 March 2007 (with comparatives for the

period 28 April 2005 to 31 March 2006) 2007 2006
REVENUES
Interest $ 1470731 3 343,873
EXPENSES
Audit fees 3,000 3,000
Amortization of deferred financing costs 497,952 166,945
Bank charges 38 24
Miscellaneous 300 -
Safekeeping fees 3,537 -
504,827 169,969
Excess of revenues over expenses - 965,904 173,904
Surplus, beginning of period 173,904 -
Surplus, end of period $ 1,139,808 $ 173,904

See accompanying notes
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NEWFOUNDLAND AND LABRADOR IMMIGRANT INVESTOR FUND LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 March 2007

Authority

Newfoundland and Labrador Immigrant Investor Fund Limited (the Corporation), was incorporated on
28 April 2005 under the Corporations Act of the Province of Newfoundland and Labrador (the Province). All
shares of the Corporation are held by the Minister of Innovation, Trade and Rural Development on behalf of
the Province. Its affairs are governed by a Board of Directors appointed by the Lieutenant Governor in Council.

The purpose of the Corporation is to receive, administer and invest funds received from Citizenship and
Immigration Canada (CIC) under its Business Immigration Program. Section 92(f) of the Immigration and
Refugee Protection Regulations to the Citizenship and Immigration Act requires that during the allocation
period, the provincial allocation must be used for the purpose of creating or continuing employment in Canada
to foster the development of a strong and viable economy.

In April 2005 the Provincial Cabinet instructed the Board of Directors to direct the investment activities of the
Corporation and refer projects to Cabinet for approval. The Board of Directors is also to ensure that all
recommended investments are subject to a thorough financial and business analysis and that only those projects
which will ensure the repayment of the investment by the required repayment date be considered for approval.
1. Significant accounting policy
These financial statements have been prepared by the Corporation’s management in accordance with
Canadian generally accepted accounting principles. The Corporation does not prepare a statement of cash
flows since the changes in cash flows are readily apparent from the other statements.

(a) Deferred financing costs

Deferred financing costs are amortized, on a straight line basis, over the five year period during
which the funds are available to the Corporation.

(b) Obligation to investors
An obligation to an investor is recognized upon receipt of funds from CIC.
2.  Short-term investment

The short-term investment of $43,241,156 (2006 - $nil) represents a bankers’ acceptance purchased
30 March 2007 that will mature on 30 April 2007 with a maturity value of $43,400,000.

3. Deferred financing costs

Deferred financing costs of $2,402,010 (2006 - $1,623,899) consist of a seven percent commission
paid to CIC approved financial institutions which market the program and assist investors in the
administration of their investments. The marketing and financing fee was paid in connection with
1,136 of the 1,158 immigrant investors at 31 March 2007 (664 of the 677 immigrant investors at
31 March 2006).
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NEWFOUNDLAND AND LABRADOR IMMIGRANT INVESTOR FUND LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 Marxch 2007

4. Obligations to investors

One of the conditions for the issuance of a visa to immigrants under the Citizenship and Immigration
Canada (CIC), Business Immigration Program, is that they must invest $400,000 in Canada for a period
of five years. The amount of the investment is allocated to the participating provinces on the first day of
the second month following the month payment is received from the investor. $200,000 of the $400,000
is divided equally among the participating provinces while the remaining $200,000 is allocated on the
basis of each participating province’s gross domestic product as a percentage of the total gross domestic
product of all participating provinces. Asat 31 March 2007, the Newfoundland and Labrador allocation of
funds had been received from 1,158 investors (2006 - 677 investors).

These obligations to investors are secured by a non-transferable zero interest promissory note issued by
CIC as agent for the Corporation and the guarantee of the Province of Newfoundland and Labrador. The
guarantee 1s to CIC, as agent of the Corporation, who will repay investors. The promissory notes are
repayable without interest, in full, five years from the date the funds were allocated to the Province or
within 90 days after the receipt of a written request by the investor for repayment of the funds provided
that such a request for repayment has been received by the agent before a visa has been issued to the
investor. As at 31 March 2007, 6 of the 1,158 investors had not received a permanent resident visa
(2006 - 29 of 677 investors).

Obligations to investors at 31 March 2007 totalled $44,664,063 (2006 - $26, 088 ,713).  Scheduled
investment repayment dates are as follows:

31 May 2010 $ 2,504,060
30 Jun 2010 2,465,536
31 Jul 2010 3,351,588
31 Aug 2010 2,889,300
30 Sept 2010 3,197,492
31 Oct 2010 2,850,776
30 Nov 2010 1,964,724
31 Dec 2010 1,851,312
31 Jan 2011 1,581,329
28 Feb 2011 1,658,467
31 Mar 2011 1,735,605
30 Apr 2011 2,622,692
31 May 2011 1,581,329
30 June 2011 1,427,053
31 July 2011 1,889,881
31 Aug 2011 1,928,450
30 Sept 2011 1,967,019
31 Oct 2011 1,928,450
30 Nov 2011 2,082,726
31 Dec 2011 1,321,138
31 Jan 2012 ' 815,997
29 Feb 2012 1,049,139

344,664,063
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NEWFOUNDLAND AND LABRADOR IMMIGRANT INVESTOR FUND LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 March 2007

5. Share capital

The Minister of Innovation, Trade and Rural Development holds 100% of the issued common shares of
the Corporation on behalf of the Province of Newfoundland and Labrador.

6. Commitiment

In March 2005 the Province authorized the Minister of Innovation, Trade and Rural Development to
provide a conditional letter of offer for $10 million of the Corporation’s available funds to a potential
borrower. This commitment of funds, that was due to expire 13 April 2006, was subsequently extended
for an additional six months from that date because the borrower was not able to meet the conditions
attached to the commitment. The borrower requested and the Province consented to a further extension to
15 January 2007, on the condition that no further extensions will be considered without tangible
documentation, acceptable to the Province, confirming that significant progress has been achieved
towards the borrower’s business objectives. The extension has expired; however, the borrower advises
that efforts are being made to secure the required documentation.

7. Related party transactions

For administrative purposes the Corporation is operated by the Department of Innovation, Trade and
Rural Development. Expenses related to salaries, accommodations and administration are incurred
directly by the Department and no provision is made in these financial statements for those expenditures.
The amount of these expenses 1s not material to these financial statements.

8. Financial instruments

The Corporation’s financial instruments recognized on the balance sheet consist of cash, short-term
investment, interest receivable, accounts payable and accrued liabilities, and obligations to investors. The
purpose of the Corporation is to receive capital from immigrant investors and invest the funds for
the purpose of creating and continuing employment in Canada to foster the development of a strong
viable economy. At 31 March 2007, the Corporation had not invested any of the funds received from
immigrant investors into projects.

Fair value

The carrying value of the short-term investment, interest receivable and accounts payable and accrued
liabilities approximate their fair value due to the relatively short periods to maturity of the instruments.
Due to the fact that the obligations to investors are guaranteed by the Province and the Corporation pays no
interest, the face value of the obligations to investors is their fair value.

Interest rate risk
Interest rate risk reflects the risk that the Corporation’s earnings will decline due to fluctuation in

interest rates. The Corporation’s cash is either invested in highly liquid money market investments or
held in a bank account bearing an interest rate based on prime. There is no interest to be paid to investors

and therefore, there is no interest rate risk.
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NEWFOUNDLAND AND LABRADOR IMMIGRANT INVESTOR FUND LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 March 2007

9. Economic dependence

As aresult of its reliance on actions by Citizenship and Immigration Canada and investment decisions by
the Government of Newfoundland and Labrador, the Corpora‘uon s ability to continue viable operationsis -
dependent on the actions of both entities.

10. Income taxes

The Corporation 1s a Crown entity of the Province of Newfoundland and Labrador and as such is not
subject to Provincial or Federal income taxes.
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NEWFOUNDLAND AND LABRADOR
INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 MARCH 2007
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OFFICE OF THE AUDITOR GENERAL
St. John’s, Newfoundland and Labrador

AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Board of Directors
Newfoundland and Labrador Industrial

Development Corporation
St. John’s, Newfoundland and Labrador

I have audited the balance sheet of the Newfoundland and Labrador Industrial Development Corporation as at
31 March 2007 and the statements of revenues, expenses and surplus, and cash flows for the year then ended.
These financial statements are the responsibility of the Corporation’s management. My responsibility is to
express an opinion on these financial statements based on my audit. .

I conducted my audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards
require that I plan and perform an audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the financial statements are
free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts
and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used
and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation.

In my opinion, these financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the
Corporation as at 31 March 2007 and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the year then ended in

accordance with Can:jii?ly accepted accounting principles.

L. NOSEWORTHY, CA
Auditor General

St. John’s, Newfoundland and Labrador
31 May 2007
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NEWFOUNDLAND AND LABRADOR INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT

CORPORATION
BALANCE SHEET
31 March 2007 » 2006
(000°s) (000’s)
ASSETS
Current
Cash $ 223 $ 166
Accounts receivable _ S0 50
273 . 216
Investments, at cost (Note 2) 33,950 33,950
Loans receivable (Note 3) - -
$ 34223 $ 34,166
LIABILITIES AND SURPLUS
Current
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 8 1 $ 1
Long-term debt (Note 4) 29,411 29411
29,412 29,412
Surplus 4,811 4.754
$ 34223 § 34166
See accompanying notes
Signed on behalf of the Board of Directors: (5/6/@'%5\
Chairperson Director
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NEWFOUNDLAND AND LABRADOR INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMEN T

CORPORATION

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND SURPLUS

For the Year Ended 31 March 2007 2006
(600°s) (000°s)

REVENUES

Lease income (Note 2(d)) S 50 $ 50

Interest and investment income 8 4

Gain on sale of shares (Note 2(b)) - -

58 54

EXPENSES

Professional services 1 1

Excess of revenues over expenses 57 53

Surplus, beginning of vear 4,754 4.701

Surplus, end of vear $ 4,811 $ 4.754

See accompanying notes

- 506 -

Office of the Auditor General



NEWFOUNDLAND AND LABRADOR INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT

CORPORATION
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the Year Ended 31 March 2007 2006
(000°s) (000°s)
Cash flows from operating activities
Excess of revenues over expenses ‘ $ 57 $ 53
Changes in non-cash working capital - (50)
57 3
Cash flows from investing activities
Proceeds from sale of shares (Note 2(b)) - -
Net increase in cash 57 3
Cash, beginning of vear 166 163
Cash, end of vear $ 223 ) 166

See accompanying notes
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NEWFOUNDLAND AND LABRADOR INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT

CORPORATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 March 2007

Authority

The Newfoundland and Labrador Industrial Development Corporation (NIDC) operates under the authority
of the Industrial Development Corporation Act. The primary purpose of NIDC is to provide long-term
financing to industrial and resource-based companies. Funding is secured through various means including
borrowing from the Province of Newfoundland and Labrador (Province). The affairs of NIDC are managed
by a Board of Directors appointed by the Lieutenant-Governor in Council.

1. Basis of accounting

These financial statements have been prepared by NIDC’s management in accordance with Canadian
generally accepted accounting principles.

2. Investments

2007 2006
(000°s) - (000s)
Water rights held in Labrador $ 390,000 $ 30,000

INCO Limited - -

Griffiths Guitars International Limited,

43,269 Preference Shares 450 450
Icewater Seafoods Inc., 35,000 Preference Shares 3.500 3.500
$ 33,950 $ 33.950

(a)  Water rights held in Labrador

Pursuant to an agreement dated 24 November 1978, the Lower Churchill Development
Corporation Limited (LCDC) has the option of purchasing NIDC’s water rights to the
Lower Churchill River in consideration for the issuance of 3,000 Class B common shares
without nominal or par value. These shares will then be transferred to Newfoundland and
Labrador Hydro. This option was to expire 24 November 2006 but has been extended to
24 November 2007. LCDC was incorporated under the Corporations Act and is owned 51%
by Newfoundland and Labrador Hydro and 49% by the Government of Canada. LCDC was
established with the objective of developing all or part of the hydro-electric potential of the
Lower Churchill Basin. '

Office of the Auditor General
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NEWFOUNDLAND AND LABRADOR INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT

CORPORATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 March 2007

2.

Investments (cont.)

(b)

(©)

(d)

INCO Limited

During 1997-98, NIDC purchased five shares of INCO Limited at a cost of $138.00 ($27.60
per share). During 2006-07, NIDC sold the five shares at a price of $430.00 ($86.00 per
share), resulting in a gain of $292.00.

Griffiths Guitars International Limited

During 2003-04, NIDC converted a loan receivable from Griffiths Guitars International

Limited to 43,269 preference shares. This was completed at the request of the Company as

part of a refinancing package. (Note 9)
Icewater Seafoods Inc.

During 2004-05, NIDC was authorized by the Province to provide funding to Icewater
Seafoods Inc. in the amount of $3,500,000 by way of a preference share investment in order
to assist Icewater Seafoods Inc. in its acquisition of the Arnold’s Cove seafood processing
facility. These preference shares, having a par value of $100 per share, are non-voting and
redeemable with annual, fixed, preferential and cumulative dividends. The Province
advanced funding to NIDC for this investment, by way of two $1,750,000 grants. These
advances were made in October 2004 and April 2005, with 17,500 preference shares
purchased from each advance.

By Agreement dated 8§ October 2004, NIDC has acquired for nominal consideration from
High Liner Foods Incorporated, the previous operator of the Arnold’s Cove seafood
processing facility, its Enterprise Allocations, vessel designations and historic rights for
Newfoundland offshore fishing areas, as defined by the Agreement.

By separate lease Agreement, also dated 8 October 2004, NIDC leased these Enterprise
Allocations, vessel designations and historic rights for Newfoundland offshore fishing areas,
to Icewater Seafoods Inc. and Icewater Harvesting Inc. This lease is for a period of twenty
years at $50,000 each year and is subject to certain restrictions and conditions contained in
the lease agreement.

Loans receivable

2007 2006

(000’s) (000’s)

Loans receivable $ - $ 250

Allowance for doubtful accounts - (250)
$ - $ -
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NEWFOUNDLAND AND LABRADOR INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT

CORPORATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 March 2007

&

10.

Long-term debt

2007 2006
©000°s) (000’s)

Non-interest bearing notes payable to the Province,
no fixed terms of repayment or maturity dates $ 29411 $ 29411

Distribution of earnings

Pursuant to Section 30 of the Industrial Development Corporation Act, the balance that the Minister
of Finance considers to be available out of the net profits of NIDC is to be paid to the Province at
such intervals and in a manner that the Minister may direct by notice to the Chairperson of the

Board.
Related party transactions

NIDC is administered by employees of the Department of Finance. The costs of administration are
paid directly by the Department and are not reflected in these financial statements.

Financial instruments

NIDC’s short-term financial instruments recognized on the balance sheet consist of cash, accounts
recetvable, and accounts payable and accrued liabilities. The carrying values of these instruments
approximate current fair value due to their nature and the short-term maturity associated with them.

NIDC’s long-term financial instruments recognized on the balance sheet consist of non-interest
bearing long-term debt. The carrying value of the long-term debt approximates fair value to NIDC
and is not subject to any material interest rate risk.

Economic dependence

As a result of NIDC’s reliance on Provincial funding, it’s ability to continue viable operations is
dependent upon the decisions of the Province.

Subsequent event

Subsequent to the year end, management was advised that Griffiths Guitars International Limited
had signed a letter of intent for the sale of all the company's assets to a third party. Should this sale
proceed substantially on the terms as agreed in this letter of intent, the expected proceeds of sale will
be insufficient to provide any return on the Corporation's Preference Shares. However, as it is
uncertain whether this transaction will proceed as contemplated, no adjustment has been made to the
carrying value of the Corporation's investment.

Income taxes

NIDC is a Crown entity of the Province of Newfoundland and Labrador and as such is not subject to
Provincial or Federal income taxes.

-510 - Office of the Auditor General



i Asz ANCEZAND: A)Vl%()RY
Bb@l\lss StRVl("trs i

ASSURANCE SERVICES

Financial Statements of

NEWFOUNDLAND AND LABRADOR
LIQUOR CORPORATION

March 31, 2007

ErNST & YouNnGg LLP
-511-



AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Board of Directors of
Newfoundland and Labrador Liquor Corporation

We have audited the balance sheet of the Newfoundland and Labrador Liquor
Corporation (the “Corporation”) as at March 31, 2007 and the statements of earnings,
retained earnings and cash flows for the year then ended. These financial statements are
the responsibility of the Corporation’s management. Our responsibility is to express an
opinion on these financial statements based on our audit,

We conducted our audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing
standards. Those standards require that we plan and perform an audit to obtain
reasonable assurance whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.
An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the
overall financial statement presentation.

In our opinion, these financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of the Corporation as at March 31, 2007 and the results of its
operations and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Canadian
generally accepted accounting principles.

The financial statements for the preceding year were audited by other auditors.

. 5& o ¥ Yowng~ AP
St. John's, Canada, ' ? ]/

May 15, 2007. , Chartered Accountants

Elf FrNST & YOUNG
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NEWFOUNDLAND AND LABRADOR LIQUOR CORPORATION

Balance Sheet
March 31 (in thousands)

2007 2006
ASSETS 3 h
CURRENT
Cash 28,390 23,136
Accounts receivable 3,533 5,152
Beer commissions receivable , 4,353 4,413
Inventories, at cost (Note 3) 26,279 24,064
Prepaid expenses . 1,724 814
64,279 57,579
CAPITAL ASSETS (Note 4) ' 16,998 12,604
INTANGIBLE ASSET (Note 5) 41 61
81,318 70,244
LIABILITIES
CURRENT
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 19,580 17,647
Accrued vacation pay 1,166 1,225
Current portion of obligation under capital lease (Note 6) 70 70
20,816 18,942
ACCRUED SEVERANCE PAY 2,400 2,280
OBLIGATION UNDER CAPITAL LEASE (Note 6) 52 122
23,268 21,344
EQUITY
Retained earnings 58,050 48,900
81,318 70,244
ON BEZLF OF THE BOARD:
CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD
4 . ,
DIRECTOR
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NEWFOUNDLAND AND LABRADOR LIQUOR CORPORATION

Statement of Earnings
Year ended March 31 (in thousands)

2007 2006
h $
SALES 151,447 143,559
COST OF GOODS SOLD
Inventory, beginning of the year 24,064 26,418
Purchases 64,290 57,030
Cost of goods available for sale 88,354 83,448
Less: inventory, end of the year 26,279 24,064
62,075 59,384
GROSS PROFIT 89,372 84,175
COMMISSION REVENUE ON SALE OF BEER 54,071 51,814
OTHER INCOME
Commission on licensee purchases - 1,832
Interest 1,728 869
Miscellaneous 1,310 754
3,038 3,455
EARNINGS FROM OPERATIONS 146,481 139,444
ADMINISTRATIVE AND OPERATING
EXPENSES (Schedule 1) 35,331 33,312
NET EARNINGS 111,150 106,132
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NEWFOUNDLAND AND LABRADOR LIQUOR CORPORATION

Statement of Retained Earnings
Year ended March 31 (in thousands)

2007 2006

$ $

BALANCE, BEGINNING OF YEAR 48,900 41,768
NET EARNINGS 111,150 106,132
160,050 147,900

PAYMENTS TO THE PROVINCE OF NEWFOUNDLAND

AND LABRADOR (102,000) (99,000)
BALANCE, END OF YEAR 58,050 48,900
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NEWFOUNDLAND AND LABRADOR LIQUOR CORPORATION

Statement of Cash Flows
Year ended March 31 (in thousands)

2007 2006
$ $
OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net earnings 111,150 106,132
Adjustments for:
Amortization 3,014 2,376
Gain on disposal of capital assets (145) -
Accrual for vacation pay (59) 247
Accrual for severance pay 120 (71)
Net change in non-cash operating working capital 487 1,875
114,567 110,559
INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds on disposal of capital assets 267 -
Purchase of capital assets (7,510) (3,351)
(7,243) (3,351)
FINANCING ACTTVITIES
Payments to the Province of Newfoundland and Labrador (102,000) (99,000)
Repayment of obligation under capital lease (70) (29)
(102,070) (99,029)
NET INCREASE IN CASH 5,254 8,179
CASH, BEGINNING OF YEAR 23,136 14,957
CASH, END OF YEAR 28,390 23,136
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NEWFOUNDLAND AND LABRADOR LIQUOR CORPORATION

Notes to the Financial Statements
March 31, 2007 (tabular amounts in thousands)

1. DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESS
The Newfoundland and Labrador Liquor Corporation (the “Corporation”) is a provincial crown

corporation responsible for managing the importation, sale and distribution of beverage alcohol
throughout Newfoundland and Labrador.

2. ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Canadian generally accepted accounting
principles and reflect the following accounting policies:

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognized when goods have been sold and all contractual obligations have been met and
collection is reasonably assured.

Inventories
Inventory is carried at the lower of average cost and net realizable value.
Capital assets

Capital assets are recorded at cost. Amortization is recorded over the expected useful life of the capital
assets on a straight-line basis as follows:

Leasehold improvements 1 to 20 years
Buildings 20 years

Office furniture and equipment 5 years and 10 years
Plant and warehouse equipment S years

Store equipment and fixtures S years

Motor vehicles 3 years

Intangible asset

The intangible asset consists of a trademark which is recorded at cost and amortized on a straight-line
basis over a ten-year period.

Severance pay
A liability for severance pay is recorded in the accounts for all employees who have a vested right to

receive such payment. No provision for severance pay liability is made for employees who have less
than nine years of continual service.
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NEWFOUNDLAND AND LABRADOR LIQUOR CORPORATION

Notes to the Financial Statements
March 31, 2007 (tabular amounts in thousands)

2. ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Use of estimates

The preparation of the Corporation’s financial statements in conformity with Canadian generally
accepted accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect
the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities as at
the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the
reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

3. INVENTORIES

2007 2006

$ 3

Head office _ 12,245 8,870

" Branch stores 8,680 7,907
Stock in transit - 3,940 6,149
Raw materials 1,392 1,120
Work in progress 22 18

26,279 24,064

4.  CAPITAL ASSETS

2007 2006
Accumulated Net Book Net Book
Cost Amortization Value Value
$ $ $ $
Land 1,314 - 1,314 1,123
Leasehold improvements 9,103 5,187 3,916 4171
Buildings » 7,910 4,807 3,103 2,655
Office furniture and equipment 6,808 2,987 3,821 3,324
Plant and warehouse equipment 4,553 1,021 3,532 467
Store equipment and fixtures 2,824 1,528 1,296 837
Motor vehicles 46 30 16 27
32,558 15,560 16,998 12,604

During the year, the Corporation acquired capital assets in the amount of $7.5 million (2006 - $3.6
million, of which $0.2 million was financed through a capital lease).
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NEWFOUNDLAND AND LABRADOR LIQUOR CORPORATION

Notes to the Financial Statements
March 31, 2007 (tabular amounts in thousands)

5. INTANGIBLE ASSET

2007 2006

Accumulated  Net Book  Net Book

Cost Amortization Value Value

3 3 $ h

Trademark ' 203 162 41 61

6. OBLIGATION UNDER CAPITAL LEASE
2007 2006
$ b
IBM Canada Limited, capital equipment lease repayable

in monthly instalments of $6,132 to December 31, 2008 129 203
Less: interest on obligation 7 11
122 192
Less: current portion 70 70
52 122

7. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
The Corporation’s financial instruments included in current assets and current liabilities approximate

fair value due to their short term to maturity. The obligation under capital lease bears interest at
current borrowing rates available to the Corporation and therefore, reflects fair value.
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NEWFOUNDLAND AND LABRADOR LIQUOR CORPORATION

Notes to the Financial Statements
March 31, 2007 (tabular amounts in thousands)

8. LEASE COMMITMENTS

The Corporation has entered into rental leases covering retail outlets. Annual lease obligations for the
next five years are as follows:

$

2008 1,333
2009 901
2010 692
2011 668
2012 491
4,085

9. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The Corporation is leasing office and warehouse space in St. John's from the Department of Works,
Services and Transportation. These leases are rent free; however, all operating, leasehold and
maintenance costs related to the buildings are the responsibility of the Corporation.

10. PENSIONS

The Corporation and its employees are subject to the Public Service Pensions Act effective June 26,
1973. Pension contributions deducted from employees' salaries are matched by the Corporation and then
remitted to the Province of Newfoundland and Labrador Pooled Pension Fund from which pensions will
be paid to employees when they retire. The Corporation’s share of pension expense for the year is $1.1
million (2006 - $1.0 million).
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SCHEDULE 1

NEWFOUNDLAND AND LABRADOR LIQUOR CORPORATION

Schedule of Administrative and Operating Expenses
Year ended March 31 (in thousands)

2007 2006
$ $
Salaries and employee benefits 18,970 18,146
Agency store commission and expenses 4,425 4,390
Amortization ' _ 3,014 2,376
Rent and municipal taxes 1,637 1,635
Marketing 1,236 1,130
Interest and bank charges ' 892 831
Other 5,157 4,804
35,331 33,312
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NEWFOUNDLAND AND LABRADOR
MUNICIPAL FINANCING CORPORATION

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 MARCH 2007
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OFFICE OF THE AUDITOR GENERAL
St. John’s, Newfoundland and Labrador

AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Board of Directors
Newfoundland and Labrador Municipal Financing

Corporation
St. John’s, Newfoundland and Labrador

I have audited the balance sheet of the Newfoundland and Labrador Municipal Financing Corporation as at
31 March 2007 and the statements of revenues, expenses and surplus, and cash flows for the year then ended.
These financial statements are the responsibility of the Corporation’s management. My responsibility is to
express an opinion on these financial statements based on my audit.

I conducted my audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards
require that I plan and perform an audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the financial statements are free
of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation.

In my opinion, these financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the
Corporation as at 31 March 2007 and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the year then ended in
accordance with Canadian generally accepted accounting principles.

|

JOHN|L. NOSEWORTHY, CA
Auditor General — \

St. John's, Newfoundland and Labrador
14 June 2007
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NEWFOUNDLAND AND LABRADOR MUNICIPAL FINANCING CORPORATION
BALANCE SHEET

31 March 2007 2006
(000’s) (000’s)
ASSETS
Current
Cash and term deposits ‘ $ 1,742 $ 1,002
Investment - coupons (at cost) 2,410 3,898
- earned interest receivable 2,852 3,190
Accounts receivable 5,235 4,923
Accrued interest receivable 2,019 2,632
Current portion of loans receivable (Note 2) 28.542 31,231
42,800 46,876
Long-term investment - coupons 4,138 6,547
Long-term loans receivable (Note 2) 157,160 ' 185,676
Deferred charges (Note 3) 531 ' 692
$ 204.629 $ 239,791

LIABILITIES AND DEFICIT

Current

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities . » $ 78 $ 65
Accrued interest payable 2,805 3,603
Current portion of debenture debt (Note 4) 46,165 35,098
Current portion of deferred revenue (Note 5) 181 270
49,229 39,036
Long-term debenture debt (Note 4) 151,589 198,682
Deferred revenue (Note 5) 235 416
Reserve fund (Note 6) 1,770 1,770
202,823 239,904

Surplus (deficit) ‘ 1.806 (113)
$ 204,629 $ 239.791

See acdpmpanying notes

Signed on behalf of the Board of Directors: M

Chairperson Director
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NEWFOUNDLAND AND LABRADOR MUNICIPAL FINANCING CORPORATION

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND SURPLUS

For the Year Ended 31 March 2007 2006
(000’s) (000’s)
REVENUES
Interest on loans to municipal corporations $ 16,086 § 19,104
Sinking fund income 628 577
Short-term interest 560 796
Amortization of deferred revenue:
Prepayment penalties 270 471
17,544 20,948
EXPENSES
Administrative and miscellaneous 218 159
Amortization of deferred charges:
Issue expenses on debenture debt 117 132
Premiums and discounts on debenture debt 44 49
Interest on long-term debt 15.246 18.024
15,625 18.364
Excess of revenues over expenses 1,919 2,584
Deficit, beginning of year (113) (2,697)
Surplus (deficit), end of vear $ 1,806 $ (113)

See accompanying notes
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NEWFOUNDLAND AND LABRADOR MUNICIPAL FINANCING CORPORATION

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

For the Year Ended 31 March 2007 2006
(000's) (000’s)
Cash flows from operating activities
Excess of revenues over expenses $ 1,919 § 2,584
Add (deduct) non-cash items:
Sinking fund income (628) (577)
Amortization of prepayment penalties (270) (471)
Accrued interest income on coupons (425) (589)
Amortization of issue expenses on debenture debt 117 132
Amortization of premiums and discounts on debenture debt 44 49
| 757 1,128
Change in non-cash working capital (484) 718
273 1,846
Cash flows from financing activities
Retirement of debentures (35,098) (39,951)
Sinking fund payments (300) (300)
Prepayment penalties - 180
Reserve fund allocations to municipal corporations - (1,022)
(35.398) (41,093)
Cash flows from investing activities
Investment - coupons purchased - (790)
Investment - coupons redeemed 4,660 5,894
Loans to municipal corporations - (4,195)
Loan payments received from municipal corporations 31,205 34,605
35.865 35,514
Increase (decrease) in cash and term deposits 740 (3,733)
Cash and term deposits, beginning of year 1,002 4,735
Cash and term deposits, end of year $ 1,742 $ 1,002

See accompanying notes
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NEWFOUNDLAND AND LABRADOR MUNICIPAL FINANCING CORPORATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 March 2007

Authority

Newfoundland and Labrador Municipal Financing Corporation (the Corporation) was created by the Municipal
Financing Corporation Act. The Corporation’s primary function is to provide long-term financing for the
capital requirements of municipal corporations by the issuance of its securities, and relending the funds to
municipal corporations. The Corporation’s affairs are managed by a Board of Directors appointed by the
Lieutenant-Governor in Council. All board members are full-time employees of the Province of Newfoundland
and Labrador (the Province). '

1. Significant accounting policies

These financial statements have been prepared by the Corporation’s management in accordance with
Canadian generally accepted accounting principles. Outlined below are the significant accounting policies
followed.

(a) Premiums, discounts and issue expénses on debenture debt
Premiums, discounts and issue expenses are deferred and amortized on a straight line basis over the
life of the debenture issue to which they relate. In the case of the early retirement of debenture debt,

a proportionate amount of the deferred balance is included with the gain or loss in the determination
of net income for the period.

(b) Deferred revenue
Penalties are charged when municipal corporations prepay all or a portion of their loans with the
Corporation. These penalties are deferred and amortized on a straight line basis over the average

years remaining for these loans prior to payout.

2. Loans receivable

2007 2006

(000’s) (000’s)

Loans receivable from municipal corporations - $ 185,702 $ 216,907
Less: current portion (28,542) (31.231)

Long-term portion $ 157.160 $ 185,676

Office of the Auditor General
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NEWFOUNDLAND AND LABRADOR MUNICIPAL FINANCING CORPORATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 March 2007

2. Loans receivable (cont.)
Loans to municipal corporations are made on the security of their debentures. Provisions exist for the
recovery from the Province of any defaults by municipal corporations. Therefore, no allowance for

doubtful accounts has been provided.

Principal payments receivable in each of the next five (5) years are as follows:

Year Amount
(000’s)
2008 $28,542
2009 $26,659
2010 $23,458
2011 $20,572
2012 $18,014

3. Deferred charges

2007 2006

(000’s) (000’s)

Issue expenses on debenture debt $ 380 § 497
Premiums and discounts on debenture debt 151 195
$ 531 $ 692

Office of the Auditor General
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NEWFOUNDLAND AND LABRADOR MUNICIPAL FINANCING CORPORATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 March 2007

4.

Debenture debt

The Corporation’s debenture debt is unconditionally and fully guaranteed as to principal, interest and
sinking fund payments, if any, by the Province. Details of long-term debt outstanding at 31 March 2007
are as follows:

Remaining Interest Sinking Fund

Series Term Rate Balance 2007 2006

% (000’s) (000%s) (000’s)
MFC-17 v $ - b - $ 1,500
MFC-21 1 Dec 2008 10.875 11,030 15,000 15,000
MFC-22 15 Jun 2007-09 10.500 - 3,750 5,000 (a)
MFC-26 - - - 2,667
MFC-27 - - - 1,666
MFC-28 30 Apr 2007 10.250 - 2,666 5332 (b)
MFC-29 15 Dec 2007 9.625 - 1,000 2,000 (¢)
MFC-30 20 May 2007-08 9.125 - 4,000 6,000 (d)
MFC-31 1 Dec 2007-08 8.250 - 8.375 - 4,666 6,999  (e)
MFC-32 17 May 2007-08 9.250 - 9.375 - 8,000 8,000 ()
MFC-34 2 Sep 2007 9.960 - 10,000 10,000
MFC-36 15 May 2007-10 9.400 - 9.600 - 5,000 6,250 (g
MFC-37 10 Jan 2008-11 8.125 - 8.375 - 8,000 10,000  (h)
MFC-38 1 Jun 2007-13 5.750 - 6.000 - 8,600 9,800 @)
MFC-39 16 Dec 2007-13 5.750 - 6.125 - 10,000 12,500 ()
MFC-40 14 Dec 2007-14 6.650 - 6.850 - 9,200 10,900 (k)
MFC-41 17 Oc¢t 2007-10 6.375 - 6.500 - 5,600 7,000 (D
MFC-42 5 Apr 2007-11 5.450 - 5.900 - 8,700 10,100  (m)
MFC-43 20 Sep 2007-16 5.625 - 6.500 - 24,000 26,000 (n)
MFC-44 15 Mar 2008-17 5.250-6.125 - 10,000 11,000 (o)
MFC-45 26 Mar 2008-13 4.500-5.375 - 20,000 22,000 (p)
MFC-46 15 Feb 2012 5.200 - 10,000 10,000
MFC-47 17 Mar 2008-19 3.500 - 5.200 - 15,202 16,468  (q)
MFC-48 29 Mar 2008-20 3.600 - 5.200 - 25,400 27,700 ()
Total $ 11.030 208,784 243,882
Less: sinking funds (11,030) (10.102) (s)
Net debenture debt 197,754 233,780
Less: current portion (46,165) (35.098)
Long-term portion $ 151.589 $ 198682
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NEWFOUNDLAND AND LABRADOR MUNICIPAL FINANCING CORPORATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 March 2007
4. Debenture debt (cont.)

(@) On 15 June of each year, the Corporation is to redeem $1,250,000 in the years 2007 to 2009
inclusive.

(b) On 30 April 2007, the Corporation is to redeem the $2,666,000.

(¢) On 15 December 2007, the Corporation is to redeem the $1,000,000.

(d) On 20 May of each year, the Corporation is to redeem $2,000,000 in the years 2007 to 2008
inclusive.

(e) On 1 December of each year, the Corporation is to redeem $2,333,000 in the years 2007 to 2008
inclusive.

()  On 17 May of each year, the Corporation is to redeem $6,000,000 in the year 2007 and $2,000,000
in the year 2008.

(g) On 15 May of each year, the Corporation is to redeem $1,250,000 in the years 2007 to 2010
inclusive,

(h) On 10 January of each year, the Corporation is to redeem $2,000,000 in the years 2008 to 2011
inclusive.

(1) On 1 June of each year, the Corporation is to redeem $1,200,000 in the years 2007 to 2009 inclusive
and $1,250,000 in the year 2010 to 2013 inclusive.

(G)  On 16 December of each year, the Corporation is to redeem $2,500,000 in the years 2007 to 2008
inclusive and $1,000,000 in the years 2009 to 2013 inclusive.

(k) On 14 December of each year, the Corporation is to redeem, $1,800,000 in the year 2007, $1,200,000
in the years 2008 to 2009 inclusive and $1,000,000 in the years 2010 to 2014 inclusive.

(1) On 17 October of each year, the Corporation is to redeem $1,400,000 in the year 2007, $1,600,000 in
the years 2008 to 2009 inclusive and $1,000,000 in the year 2010.

(m) On 5 April of each year, the Corporation is to redeem $1,400,000 in the year 2007, $1,500,000 in the

year 2008, $1,600,000 in the year 2009, $1,700,000 in the year 2010 and $2,500,000 in the year
2011.

Office of the Auditor General
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NEWFOUNDLAND AND LABRADOR MUNICIPAL FINANCING CORPORATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 Marchk 2007

4. Debenture debt (cont.)

)

(0)

()

@

(©)

(s)

On 20 September of each year, the Corporation is to redeem $2,800,000 in the years 2007 to 2011
inclusive and $2,000,000 in the years 2012 to 2016 inclusive.

On 15 March of each year, the Corporation is to redeem $1,000,000 in the years 2008 to 2017
inclusive. ‘

On 26 March of each year, the Corporation is to redeem $2,000,000 in the years 2008 to 2012
inclusive and $10,000,000 in the year 2013.

On 17 March of each year, the Corporation is to redeem $1,266,000 in the year 2008, $1,276,000 in
the year 2009 and $1,266,000 in the years 2010 to 2019 inclusive.

On 29 March of each yeai, the Corporation is to redeem $2,300,000 in the years 2008 to 2015

. inclusive and $1,400,000 in the years 2016 to 2020 inclusive.

For debentures which have sinking fund requirements, the Corporation makes the required
contributions to the Board of Trustees of the Newfoundland and Labrador Municipal Financing
Corporation Sinking Fund. This is an unincorporated body appointed by the Lieutenant-Governor in
Council. All board members are full-time employees of the Province.

Estimated sinking fund requirements and debenture maturities over the next five (5) years are as
follows:

Year Ending Sinking Fund Debenture Total
31 March Requirements Maturities Amount
(000°s) (000’s) (000’s)
2008 $300 - $46,165 $46,465
2009 - $28,209 $28,209
2010 - $20,466 $20,466
2011 - $18,566 $18.566
2012 - $25,116 $25,116

Debenture maturities reflect only securities maturing without sinking funds.
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NEWFOUNDLAND AND LABRADOR MUNICIPAL FINANCING CORPORATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 March 2007

5.

Deferred revenue

2007 2006

(000's) (000’s)

Deferred revenue $ 416 $ 686
Less: current portion (181) (270)

Lon,q-tefm portion $ 235 $ 416

Reserve fund

The Province funds a reserve fund established to mitigate arrears with respect to municipal loans. The
reserve fund is allocated as the Department of Municipal Affairs concludes negotiations with various
municipal corporations with respect to restructuring debt due to the Corporation.

2007 2006
(000’s) (000’s)
Balance, beginning of year $ 1,770 $ 2,792
Add: funds advanced to Corporation during year - -
Less: amounts allocated to municipal corporations ‘
for debt restructuring - (1,022)
Balance, end of year $ 1,770 $ 1,770

Financial instruments

The Corporation’s short-term financial instruments recognized on the balance sheet consist of cash and
term deposits, short-term investments, accounts receivable, accrued interest receivable, accounts payable
and accrued liabilities, and accrued interest payable. The carrying values of these instruments approximate
current fair value due to their nature and the short-term maturity associated with them. Since provisions
exist for the recovery from the Province of any defaults by municipal corporations there is no credit risk
associated with the Corporation’s accounts receivable.

The Corporation’s long-term financial instruments recognized on the balance sheet consist of long-term
investments, long-term loans receivable and long-term debenture debt. The Corporation’s policy is to hold
its long-term investments to maturity, therefore their reported value is current fair value to the Corporation.
Since provisions exist for the recovery from the Province of any defaults by municipal corporations there is
no credit risk associated with the Corporation’s long-term loans receivable and therefore the amount
presented in the balance sheet is the same as current fair value of the asset.
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NEWFOUNDLAND AND LABRADOR MUNICIPAL FINANCING CORPORATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 March 2007

10.

11.

Financial instruments (cont.)

The majority of the Corporation’s long-term debt is issued as serial debentures which are redeemed over a
number of years at varying interest rates. In addition, the Corporation’s long-term debenture debt is used
to finance loans to the Province’s various municipalities. The rates charged by the Corporation to these
municipalities is calculated using the rates the Corporation is required to pay on its related debenture debt
plus an additional percentage. Because provisions exist for the recovery from the Province of any defaults
by municipal corporations and because the long-term debenture debt of the Corporation is specifically tied
to these receivables, the long-term debenture debt as presented in the balance sheet is presented at current
fair value and the Corporation is not subject to any rate risk relating to this debt.

Economic dependence

As a result of cost-sharing arrangements, the loans receivable from municipal corporations disclosed in
Note 2 are serviced by both the municipal corporations and the Province. Due to the nature of these
arrangements, the Province is in effect repaying a significant portion of the loans owing to the Corporation.
Provisions exist for the recovery from the Province of any defaults by municipal corporations.

The Corporation's debentures are fully guaranteed by the Province as to principal, interest and sinking fund
payments, if any. As at 31 March 2007, this guarantee covered net debenture debt and accrued interest
totalling $200,559,000 (2006 - $237,383,000).

As a result, the Corporation’s continued existence is dependent upon the decisions of the Province.

Related party tramsactions

The Corporation is administered by employees of the Department of Finance. The salary costs of these
employees are paid by the Department of Finance, reimbursed by the Corporation, and are reflected in
these financial statements.

Income taxes

The Corporation is a Crown corporation of the Province of Newfoundland and Labrador and as such is
not subject to Provincial or Federal income taxes.

Going concern

The Province of Newfoundland and Labrador has decided that it will no longer refinance its portion of
completed municipal capital projects through the Corporation. As a result, the Corporation will be
winding up its operations over the coming years as it collects its loans receivable and repays its debenture
debt. '

Office of the Auditor General
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NEWFOUNDLAND AND LABRADOR
STUDENT INVESTMENT AND
OPPORTUNITY CORPORATION
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 MARCH 2007
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OFFICE OF THE AUDITOR GENERAL
St. John’s, Newfoundland and Labrador

AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Board of Directors

Newfoundland and Labrador Student

* Investment and Opportunity Corporation
St. John’s, Newfoundland and Labrador

I have audited the balance sheet of the Newfoundland and Labrador Student Investment and
Opportunity Corporation as at 31 March 2007 and the statement of revenues, expenses and surplus for the
year then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Board’s management. My
‘responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on my audit.

I conducted my audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards
require that I plan and perform an audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the financial statements are
free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts
and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used
and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation.

In my opinion, these financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the
Newfoundland and Labrador Student Investment and Opportunity Corporation as at 31 March 2007 and the
results of its operations for the year then ended in accordance with Canadian generally accepted accounting
principles. :

A ,

HY L. NOSEWORTHY, CA
Auditor General

St. John’s, Newfoundland and Labrador
6 July 2007
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NEWFOUNDLAND AND LABRADOR STUDENT INVESTMENT AND

OPPORTUNITY CORPORATION

BALANCE SHEET
31 March 2007 2006
ASSETS
Current
Cash $ 2,631,414 $ 2,377,709
Accounts receivable - 8,667 6,949
Due from Province — operating grant 7.591 -

$ 2,647,672 $ 2,384,658
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Current
Accounts payable $ 274,195 $ 216,824
Equity
Share capital (Note 2) - -
Equity 2,373,477 2,167,834

$ 2,647,672 $ 2,384,658
Commitments (Note 3)

See accompanying notes
Signed on behalf of the Board: el é@\
Chairperson Member
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NEWFOUNDLAND AND LABRADOR STUDENT INVESTMENT AND

OPPORTUNITY CORPORATION
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND SURPLUS

For the Year Ended 31 March 2007 2006

REVENUES »

Grants from the Province of Newfoundland and Labrador $ 6,474,000 $ 6,234,000

Recovery of unused tuition vouchers 4,000 -

Investment income 98.334 62.505
6576334 6.296.505

EXPENSES

Administration (Note 4) 20,941 36,794

Programs:

Student Works and Services Program (SWASP)

— Paid Employment 1,420,314 1,300,661
Graduate Employment Program 1,043,128 1,011,129
Small Enterprise Co-op Placement Assistance Program 650,000 650,000
Student Employment Program (High School Students) 547,793 488,347
Newfoundland and Labrador Conservation Corps 500,000 500,000
Grants to Youth Organizations . 444271 385,154
Student Works and Services Program — Community Service 372,265 398,845
Student Works and Services Program — Post Secondary 360,000 360,000
Tutoring/Work Experience 216,942 235,833
Year Round SWASP 213,396 221,247
Faculty of Education Co-op Program 150,000 150,000
Youth Opportunities Program _ 100,000 100,000
Above and Beyond SWASP 80,000 80,000
Student Summer Support 74,780 76,737
Newfoundland and Labrador Youth Advisory Program 58,062 55,335
Social Worker Recruitment Program 40,394 29,381
Tutoring for Tuition Program 39,478 58,772
Marine Camp Program 19,967 23,985
Rural Practice Work Experience for Medical Students Program 18,960 15,837
Career Related Transitional Wage Program - 111,290

6,370,691 6.289.347
Excess of revenues over expenses 205,643 7,158
Surplus, beginning of vear 2,167,834 2,160,676
Surplus, end of vear $ 2,373,477 $ 2.167.834

See accompanying notes
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NEWFOUNDLAND AN D LABRADOR STUDENT INVESTMENT AND

OPPORTUNITY CORPORATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 MARCH 2007

Authority

The Newfoundland and Labrador Student Investment and Opportunity Corporation (the Corporation) was
incorporated on 29 March 2001 under The Corporations Act of the Province of Newfoundland and Labrador.
The Province holds the only issued common share. The affairs of the Corporation are managed by a board of
directors (the Board) appointed under the direction of the Minister of Human Resources, Labour and
Employment. All of the board members are full-time employees of the Province of Newfoundland and
Labrador.

The objective of the Board is to hold funds and direct expenditures for programs aimed at providing
employment experience for students and to assist them in earning money towards their post-secondary
education.

1.  Significant accounting policies

These financial statements have been prepared by the Board’s management in accordance with Canadian
generally accepted accounting principles. The Board does not prepare a statement of cash flows since
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